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Juynpbpnid wwunwintGpwjhb YwenyygGtph d6é dwup ubithwywbwbnphyt) E, L GpwGg dwlw-
nwahpp thndhG Yuiudwé b bnt| ubthwlwbwwnhpng Ywiphg, www qbipiqiwbngltiph gpwntig-
pwé nwpwdénipntGabipp hhdGwywinud dGwgt] 66 whwnnipywb hwpybyzened: 360Gg wju wwwn-
swnny £ 2w gynintipnid whnwlwb phGnipyniGGhpp nwnngbtin, gjninuwtunwpwGabp, hhywa-
nwlnglbp L wy G, Ywrnigyb| GG hwyng qbipbiquwlngGtph tnwpwdépny, nph dwdwbwy nsbswg-
gk 60 qbptquiwGwywhb pninp hnepwpdwbGbnn):

Ujuwhuny® hwqupwijwybtph pGpwgpntd unbnéywsé L hwiwdwpnywihl pwnwpwynpnt-
pjwl wlpwywnbh wpdbp hwdwpynn hwqupwdnp hnpwnpdwGGGn pncppwwb h2fuwbnepyniG-
Gtph dnpwqunnipjwip oGoybp GG Gpyph Gpbuhg: Gpunyp, nph qnpénnnipynLGGtph YwGjuw-
dnwdéywdé Yapwh nu dwdwbbpp hwunwwnned G0 pnippwuwb whnnipjwb Spwqpwé Gntinlp
Guwl hwy dowynyph hwbnbw:

Uudwéhg hbwnlnid £, np Gpb hh0 wgqbiph dhopwqbinpjwl dpwynplbpb wyuop nsGswgynid Gh
«hPujwdwywb wytwnnepyntly whwpblyswlwl fjudpwynpdwb Ynndhg, www hwy dowynyph GYwn-
dwdp whgwé ukY nwph pGpwgpntd GnuyGa £ wpbp wju npnpuned Gypnuwywb quibGwquwb YnG-
ytGghwbpp (hwdwdwjlGwahp) thwuwnnpbl unuy webpbu unnpuqpwé pnippwlwl whwnne-
pjnchp:

S



ONSOZ

Yuzyillar boyunca, Ermeniler, yasadiklari yerlerde ve Ozellikle ana vatanlari olan
Ermenistan Daglik Arazisi'nde, farkli yapi tirlerinden olusan zengin bir kiiltirel miras var
etmiglerdir.

Ermeniler’in ana vatanina sonsuza dek sahiplenmek amaciyla yapilan kademeli soykirim-
lardan sonra (1894-1896 yillari arasinda Sultan Hamit tarafindan, 1909’da Kilikya katliamlari,
1915°de Buyuk Soykirim), Turk yetkilileri, 1915 yilindan itibaren ve Ozellikle 1940’lardan
sonra, isgal altindaki Ermeni topraklarinda bulunan ve bélgenin yerlileri tarafindan birakilan
devasa mirasi ortadan kaldirmak igin, kultarel soykirnnm baglattilar: binlerce eser, sadece tar-
ihsel gercegi desifre ettigi icin Turk vandalizmine maruz kaldi. Béylece evrensel degere sahip,
Ermeniler tarafindan yapilan anitlar yok edildi. Imha edilen eserlerin ¢ogunun daha 6nceden
arastirlmamig veya belgelenmemis olmasi, geri dondurelemez kayiplarin acisini daha da
bayatayor.

1915 Soykirimr’ndan énce, Bati Ermenistan’da bulunan eserlerin kesin sayisi hakkinda
somut bilgi bulunmamasi sebebiyle, biz asagida belirtildigi gibi, kendi hesaplamalarimizi yap-
tik: simdiye kadar, ginimiz Ermenistan Cumhuriyeti’nde, yaklagik 30.000 kilometrekarelik
alanda 25.000 eser kayit altina alinmistir. Tarihi Ermenistan’daki eserlerin orantisal dagilimini
g6z 6nunde bulundurursak, gunumiz Ermenistan Cumhuriyeti’nin en az yedi kati blyuk bir
alani kaplayan Bati Ermenistan’in, Soykirrmdan 6nce 170.000’den fazla tarihi esere sahip
oldugunu belirtebiliriz. Soykirim sonrasi donemde gergeklestirilien bazi c¢aligsmalarin
sonuglarina bakacak olursak, bu devasa mirasin sadece ylzde 2 veya 3'U hala ayaktadir. Bu
anitlar simdiye kadar, her guin tahribata maruz kalmaktadirlar.

Tirk vandalizminin ana hadefinin Hristiyan eserleri oldugu vurgulanmalidir: kiliseler,
sapeller, manastirlar, sayisiz hagkar, mezar tagi ve mezarliklar. Dini eserlerin tersine; Ermeni
kopruleri, kaleleri, gesmeleri, konut ve kamusal binalari gogunlukla korunmuslardir: vandallar
bu eserlerin Ermeniler’den kaldigini értbas etmek icin yapilarin Gzerlerindeki Ermenice yazit-
larl imha etmislerdir.

ilgingtir ki koylerde bulunan Ermeni dini eserlerinin 6zel sahipleri vardir, ve 6zel mulk kat-
egorisine girdikleri icin kaderleri onlara baglidir, oysa mezarliklar Tirk devletinin yetkisi altin-
dadirlar: bu sebeple, birgok kdyde, okullar, kdy belediyeleri, hastaneler, vb. devlet kuruluglari
Ermeni mezarliklarinin arazileri Gzerine insa edilmislerdir, tabii ki, tim mezar anitlarinin yok
edilmesinden sonra.

Ozetle; belirtmek gerekir ki, sadece Ermeni kdiltiirel mirasinin degil, diinya medeniyetinin
bir pargasini olusturan binlerce tarihi Ermeni eseri, Tlrk devleti tarafindan énceden planlan-
mis imha politikasinin kurbani olmustur. Bu politikanin kuilttirel soykirrmdan baska higbir adi
yoktur.

Bu yonuyle, Turkiye’'nin, suanda aktif olarak Mezopotamya’nin eski uluslarinin kulttrel
miraslarini yok eden terérist organizasyon ISiD’den, hicbir farki yoktur. Tark yetkilileri, Ermeni
Soykirimr’ni takiben, kiltlirel mirasin korunmasina iliskin bir dizi Avrupa sézlesmesi imza-
lamis olmalarina ragmen, yizyillar boyunca ayni barbarligi Ermeni eserlerine karsi
islemiglerdir.
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INTRODUCTION

Throughout many centuries, Armenians have built rich cultural heritage in their historical
homeland (Armenia Maior and Armenia Minor) situated in the Armenian Highland.

One of the ancient nations in the world, Armenians were repeatedly subjected to pogroms
in their historical homeland while under Turkish tyranny. The massacres perpetrated by Sultan
Hamid between 1894 and 1896, and the slaughter of Cilicia Armenians in 1909 were followed
by the Great Genocide of 1915, through which the Turkish authorities wanted to have the
occupied historical Armenian lands finally and firmly established within the borders of their
state.

After the Genocide of 1915, particularly after the 1940s, the Turkish powers started anoth-
er, cultural, genocide in order to annihilate the colossal heritage left by the natives of the occu-
pied Armenian lands (primarily of Western Armenia): thousands of monuments fell prey to
Turkish vandalism simply because they betrayed the historical reality. The irretrievable loss-
es caused to Armenian culture become even greater given the fact that most of the annihilat-
ed monuments were never studied, or at least documented.

Thus, there being no written records to provide any information regarding the exact num-
ber of monuments in Western Armenia before the Genocide of 1915, we have made our own
calculations, which are as follows: so far about 25,000 monuments have been registered in
the present-day Republic of Armenia covering an area of around 30,000 square kilometres.
Taking into account the average density of the proportional distribution of monuments
throughout the territory of Historical Armenia (Armenia Maior and Armenia Minor), we can
state that Western Armenia, covering an area at least seven times as large as the present-
day Republic of Armenia, had more than 170,000 historical monuments before the Genocide.
Judging from the results of studies carried out in some districts in the post-Genocide period,
only 2 to 3 per cent of this colossal heritage still survives, and that facing destruction and
appropriation every day as cultural genocide is still going on in Western Armenia.

It should be stressed that the primary targets of Turkish vandalism are Christian monu-
ments: churches, chapels, monasteries, and cemeteries with a countless number of cross-
stones, tombstones, and funerary chapels. In contrast to religious monuments, Armenian
bridges, castles, springs, residential and public buildings have been mostly preserved only to
be appropriated: the vandals have confined themselves to annihilating their Armenian con-
struction inscriptions in order to conceal the fact that they have come down from the extermi-
nated natives of the country.

It is interesting to note that Armenian religious monuments located in rural areas belong
to private owners on whom their fate depends, whereas cemeteries are within the jurisdiction
of the Turkish state: for this reason, in many villages, state establishments, such as schools,
village municipalities, hospitals, etc., have been built in the sites of Armenian graveyards,
indeed, after the destruction of all funerary memorials.

To summarise, we have to state that thousands of historical Armenian monuments, form-
ing part of not only Armenian cultural heritage but also of world civilization, have fallen victim
to a policy of premeditated destruction perpetrated by the Turkish state, a policy that has no
other name but cultural genocide.

With this respect, there is absolutely no difference between Turkey and the terrorist organ-
isation ISIS, which is now actively annihilating the cultural legacy of the ancient nations of
Mesopotamia: throughout the century following the Genocide of Armenians, the Turkish
authorities have committed the same barbarities against Armenian monuments despite the
fact that they have signed a number of European conventions on heritage preservation.
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Pwqpuuniijug puquynpnipjul dwjpwpwnup (961-1045 pp.) UGhh qhGwbywlp qubynd £ Udpwwn-
Jwl wwphuwGtinhg pugqwo UJwq vninph dwwwhl: Mwhywijwo pwqiwphy hhG nuwGyunGbpn,
wpnipwm, vhwiquiw)l pwjwpwp hGwpuwynpupymG thG pGatnmd wjG GwhGuwlywl nbupny Ytpw-
Julqbtnt hwiwp, dhGsmtn, hGyybu mtulnd Glp dwdwlwywyhg nuwbluphg, 1990-wjwa pp. Ytpeb-
nhG wmtinph £ mGhgty dhnniGuynp wnuyunmd: UwuGwynpuwtiv wyGhwyum t, np «JapuuiqlnnGtpl»
wnwlnpnyby bl ny pti ghnwul ytpwlwiqiiwb swthwGhtpny, wjp htnwwlnt) GG hwjjwlwlnpnilp
dwwlinn GpwGGtphg wquuybnt b jnipugGtine Gyuwwumwly: Unpgnilpnud, pugh hnuwgh pwpépwpwlnuiyn
tiphqnn 2pewlwlyh wwpqtignidhg, sh yepulubqlyty Gul Gpubhg gtp wolw fuwsp, npp uygjwg nhwpnid
punuwph ywhwwywl funphpnuthp@ tp (hndugh pupdpwpwlnuyhg guo dGwgt] GG wpnbl qnynipynil
sniltignn fuwsh wuwnmywlnwGh tptip ul punptpp):

Ermenistan’in Bagratli Kralligi’nin bagkenti (961°den 1045’e) olan Ani’nin sembolii Kiral Smbad’in inga
ettigi surlardan agilan ana kapmin (Ermenice Avag Dur) iizerinde bulunur. Rolyef, cerceve icerisindeki bir pan-
teri temsil etmektedir ve lizerinde bir ha¢ bulunmaktadir, bu da sehrin sembolik koruyucusudur.

1990'lar1n sonlarina dogru, surlarin restorasyonu sirasinda, sembol kasten bozulmustur, oysa, mevcut arsiv fo-
tograflarindan yola ¢ikilarak uygun sekilde restore edilebilirdi. Aslinda sézde restoratorlerin asil amaci rolyefin
Ermeni ozelliklerinin izini kaybettirmekti: boylece panter rolyefini cevreleyen cerceve basit bir dikdortgene
indirgenmis, buna karsin ¢erceve lizerindeki hag higbir sekilde restore edilmemistir, kaidesinin kalintilar olan ve
halen panter rolyefinin altinda bulunan ii¢ adet siyah tas, hagin eskiden var oldugunu belli etmektedir.

The emblem of Ani, the capital (961 to 1045) of the Bagratid Kingdom of Armenia, was engraved on the
Principal Gate (Avag Dur in Armenian) of the city opening from Smbat’s Ramparts. It represented a panther
relief within a frame, with a cross above it, the symbolic protector of the city.

During the restoration of the walls of Ani, carried out in the late 1990s, the emblem was deliberately dis-
torted, whereas in fact, it could have been properly restored on the basis of the available archive photos. Its so-
called restorers actually had the aim of obliterating its Armenian features: thus, the frame enclosing the panther
relief was simplified into a rectangle, while the cross above it was not restored at all, the remnants of its
pedestal, three black stones beneath the panther relief, betraying its former existence.

UGhp qhGuGwGp 1900-wywa pp. (Intu. htn.' wGhuwyn L @. EnpwiwGuh, 1912 p.) L «yEpwlwGqlniihg» hEwnn (nu. L qpg.*
U. YwpwuytwjwGh, 2014 p.)

Ani'nin sembolli “restorasyon” dncesi (1900’ler, bilinmeyen fotografgi ve 1912, T. Toramanyan) ve sonrasi (fotograf ve taslak S.
Garabedyan, 2014)

The emblem of Ani before (unknown photographer, 1900s, and T. Toramanian, 1912) and after its “restoration” (photo and
tracing by S. Karapetian, 2014)
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UGhp UhgGwptpnh wppniGh EYEnEghG hwpwy-wplkdninphg (1nLu.’ @. Pnpwdwbjwbh, 1914 p.) L GYEnkgnL dGwgnpnGEpp (LnLu.’
U. Ywpwybwjwhh, 2010 p.), swih.' L. PnLGhwpjwGh, 1914 p.

Ani ig Kale Arkuni (Kraliyet) Kilisesi'nin gériniimii, glineybatidan (fotograf T. Toramanyan, 1914) ve kilise harabeleri (fotograf S.
Garabedyan, 2010), élctimler N. Buniatyan'in, 1914

The royal church of Ani Citadel from the south-west (photo by T. Toramanian, 1914); the church ruins (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2010); measurement by N. Buniatian, 1914

Uppnibh Ghtntigm wytpwyGbpp guGynud &6 UGhh Afwgpunniijug wppwjwwl wwywnpwlph hwpwy-
wnlbpywl ynninud:

GQunngiwl dwiwlwyh Jepuwpbpju wnwybp ruunwpyuo b hwdnghy k<. Opphpnt bgpuijugnipni-
Gp, pun nph” tytintghG pyuwgpymu £ d-d"U nupbpny:

<nphGJwopwjhG npny npjuqGip, hGswtu hwpwywihG Swuwumh’ Jun sheGununphG pGnpny wplbwG
Yhuwpnnpuwy npiGwiunpyp b Gpw npuGwiunjwih hwpgupwGpn, poiy) GG nmwihu GGpwnpty, np tytintghG
hGh wmtnnd hhGwynpuwtiu yepuunnigquo 2t6p t: ‘Ghpyuwjhu phGnipjuGl GG thnjuwGgybty hhG Gybnt-
gnt pt" hnphGywopwjhlG wowldGwhwwnynipniGGtpp (Chwlwy puwqpihy k14,8 x 7,4 ¥ wpnwphl swthb-
pny) L pl” Gwpumuwpuwynwul nt hwpnpupwlph wnwldhG dwlpuwdwulbpn:

UhGsu b nunh ytubpp yubgnil thtntgng Gipjuyniiu widfuhpwp yhdwynid ntinbu gnyjuumlmd b dh-
w6 hyntuhuwjhG npdn:

Arkuni (Kraliyet) Kilisesi’nin harabeleri, Bagratl Kraliyet Konagi’nin giineydogusuna konumlanmastir.

Bilim adamlar1 yapinin insga tarihi tizerinde fikir birligi icerisinde degildirler. H. Orbeli yapinin izlerini 10-11.
ytizyillara kadar stirmektedir, onun bakis agis1 mevcut olanlar arasinda en giivenilir olandir.

Kilisenin Orta Cag’in erken donemine has olan bazi kompozisyon ve dekorasyon elemanlari (giiney ceph-
esinde bulunan dogusal yari dairesel nig ve buna bagli olan kemer kaidesinin siislemeleri gibi) kapsamli bir
yeniden yapilandirma sonrasinda kilisenin eski bir kilisenin yerine insa edildigini varsaymak icin gerekceler ver-
mektedir. Yeni kilise eskisinin yerinde, ayn1 planla ve ayni boyutlarda yapilmistir (tek nefli bir bazilika: dis olcii-
leri 14.8 x 7.4 metre).

Kilise 20’inci yiizyilin ortalarina kadar ayakta korunmustur. Giiniimiizde geriye sadece harabe halindeki
kuzey duvar kalmistir.

The ruins of the royal church of Ani Citadel are situated south-east of the Bagratids’ palace.

Scholars are not unanimous in their conclusions regarding the time of its construction. H. Orbeli traces it
back to the period between the 10th and 11th centuries, his viewpoint being the most trustworthy among the
existing ones.

Certain composition and decoration elements typical of the early Middle Ages (such as the eastern semi-cir-
cular recess of its southern facade, and the ornamentation of the built-in-wall capital of this niche) give us
grounds to suppose that the church came to replace an older monument through thorough reconstruction. It rep-
resents a uni-nave basilica of the following outer dimensions: 14.8 x 7.4 metres.

The church was preserved standing until the mid-20th century. At present only its northern wall survives in
a bad state of decrepitude.
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Unwpting EYtnkgn. wybtpwyGtpp L
Pwputn UGEgnL npiGwthwy fuwgpw-
pp (tneu.® U. dpnyph, 1900-wywG pp.),
Gytntgnt wybpwyGtpp uwgpwpp
ngGswgnuihg htwn (pnwu.’ U. Ywpw-
wGwnjwGh, 2004 L 2014 pp.), EYtEntgne
L quyph swihwqpnipjniGp' @. @npw-
du@jwGhp
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Surb Arakelots (Kutsal Havariler) Kilise-
si'nin kalintilari ve Barsed Anetsi'nin
duvarla kaplanmis hagkan (hagtag) (fo-
tografl A. Vruyr, 1900’ler), hagkardan
eser olmayan kilise harabeleri (fotograf
S. Garabedyan, 2004), yok edilmeden
6nce hackar (fotograf A. Vruyr, 1900’ler)
ve alani (fotograf S. Garabedyan, 2014),
kilisenin ve narteksin Odlgimleri T.
Toramanyan tarafindan yapilmistir

The ruins of Sourb Arakelots (Holy
Apostles’) Church and the set-in-wall
cross-stone of Barsegh Anetsy
(photo by A. Vruyr, 1900s); the church
ruins with no vestiges of the cross-
stone (photo by S. Karapetian, 2004);
the cross-stone before its annihila-
tion (photo by A. Vruyr, 1900s) and its
place (photo by S. Karapetian, 2014);
measurement of the church and
narthex by T. Toramanian



Pupubin UGkgm npiGwthwly fuwspwpp qunbymd tp Pwg-
puwwnniljug puquynpnipjul dwjpwpwnup (961-1045 pp.)
UGhnw" Yhg Up. Unwpting tltintignt wpldnjwl dwljuwnmpG:

UjG 1184 p. yulqltigply £ mtin APwpubnp (upnnhynu k dtin-
Gunpyty 1195 p.)" h hhpwwmwy hptG L oGonGhph L wyn wephy
panti] tnwwnnn unyyG wpdwGwagnnipynilp.

Clinphpul w(umnion)j, bu' wmkp Pwpubn, Julqllg/h qunipp
Gywlu jhpwnwly hGé b oGnnug | hing, npp wpnuyp, dbq w-
nuipu wpwpkp, N9 (1184):

Barseg Anetsi’nin duvarla kaplanmig hackart (hagtas), Ermenis-
tan’in Bagratli Krallig1’nin baskenti (961°den 1045°e) olan Ani’deki,
Surb Arakelots (Kutsal Havariler) Kilisesi’nin, bat1 cephesine bitisik o-
larak durmaktaydi.

Peder Barseg (1195’de Katolikos olarak atanmigdir) tarafindan
1184°de, ebeveynleri ve kendisi icin dikilmistir. Ustiinde bunu sonsu-
zlagtiran 3 satirlik bir yazit vardir:

Ermeniceden cevrilmistir: Tanri 'nin Iiitfuyla, ben, Peder Barseg, bu
kutsal simgeyi [kutsal hac] ebeveynlerim ve kendim icin dikiyorum.
Bunu okuyanlarin bizim igin dua etmesi umuduyla. 633 (1184).

The set-in-wall cross-stone of Barsegh Anetsy used to stand
close to the western facade of Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’)
Church of Ani, the capital of the Bagratid Kingdom of Armenia
(961 to 1045).

It was erected in 1184 by Barsegh Anetsy (ordained Catholicos
in 1195) in memory of his parents and himself, as stated in the fol-
lowing inscription:

Transl. from Armenian: By the grace of God, I, Father Barsegh,
erected this holy sign [holy cross] in memory of my parents and
myself. May those who read this pray for us. 633 (1184).




UnoYuwptipnh tlytntghG qubymy t punw-
pwiwjp UGhh hwpwywjhG owyphG Uhunipju-
Gh L Gpw we yunwl UGh gunwlh dhol ytp fun-
Jugwd duynwqulqyuoh Yypw:

‘Lhpjuwyniiu thiniquo hwpuwjwjhG yuwwmp'
dudwlwypl pGptpgwo wpdwlwqpnipjul
hwiwdw)G hpuGty L Qphgnp Lowwynppyp
punn wywlnmpjwub, Ynpowlhng wmbnnmu
qunijwo UGwhhn wunyjwonthnt mwdwnpn:

UwlwylG nwuptph pGpugpnid Lntuwynpsh
Junnigwo tytntghl tp pwjpwjynud k, ntunh
df nuph JbpetphG-d& nuph ulyqpGhphG
Qupuwpyul ppfuwGltpp mtnmd Junmgt) GG
wmwihu Gapyuwjhu GytntghG, npl niGh ninnuG-
G owywGtph ke Ghpthwyywo, snpu wi-
YmGGupnud  ypllwhwnly wjwlinuwwnwitpny
ytGumpnGwquptp hnphGwop (wpuwphG sw-
thtinG GG 15,4 x 9,7 U): Gpynt dmunpbtpp pwg-
Jwo GG wpldunjwl b hwpwywjhlG dwljuwnmbt-
nhg: GnwGyynG qniyq funpptip wnlw GG pnnp
snnu Swijuwwmbhipnud:

Ungyuwptpnh GytntghG hwpwy-wpLtiphg (inwu.' @. PnpwdwGjubh,
1906 p.) L kytnbgnt wybkpwyGtpp (inLu.’ Ipwyp Pwqkh, 2008 p.) 1920 p.-pg htnn tltintghlG Ynpowlbint

Agcgaberd (Kiz Kalesi) kilisesi, giineydogudan (fotograf T. Toraman- Guurnwlmy pulinty-nyiswgnty G0 tptuwuw-
yan, 1906), kilise harabeleri (fotograf Hrayr Baze, 2008) wh hhiGuwpwpbpp: “bpw htnlwlpny unuly
The church of Aghjkaberd Castle from the south-east (photos by UNw2wnwiu uwuph Yypw julqhwo Yhawynud
T. Toramanian, 1906); the church ruins (photo by Hrair Baze, 2008) L hwjwn(yty titintignt wnpltipjwl dwljwwmp:
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Agcgaberd (Kiz kalesi) kilisesinin harabeleri, Ani
sehrinin giiney ucunda, Akhuryan Nehri ile onun sag
kolu olan Ani Cayr’nin arasinda yiikselen bir kaya tize-
rinde bulunmaktadir.

Kilisenin giiney duvari iizerine kazinmig bir yazita
gore Aydinlatict Grigor tarafindan, rivayete gore ise
Tanrica Anahit’e adanmis bir pagan tapinaginin yerine
kurulmustur. Bu duvar gimdi yikilmustir.

Zamanla Aydinlatict Grigor tarafindan insa edilen
kilise harab oluyor, onun yerine, Zakaryan’lilar tarafin-
dan, ge¢ 12’inci ve erken 13’{incii yiizyillar1 arasinda,
giiniimiizdeki kilise insa ediliyor. Kilise merkezi kub-
beli, dikdortgen planl (dig boyutlari: 15.4 x 9.7 metre)
bir yapidir, dort kosesinde cift katli avandadunlari
(6zel amaclar i¢in kullanilan odalar), bat1 ve giiney
cephelerinin tizerinde ise iki adet girisi vardir. Kilise-
nin dort cephesinin her biri iki adet {iggen nig ile siis-
lenmigtir.

1920°den sonra anitin duvar dayanak taglari, aniti
yok etme amaci ile kademeli olarak ¢ikartilmistir, boy-
lece kilisenin dogu cephesi, giinlimiizde sadece harg
dolgunun merhametine birakilmisgtir.

The ruins of the church of Aghjkaberd Castle are
preserved on a rock rising between the river Akhurian
and its right tributary, the Tzaghkots (Ani), at the
southern extremity of Ani.

According to an inscription engraved on the
southern wall of the church, it was founded by St.
Gregory the Enlightener, as legend has it, in the site of
a pagan temple dedicated to Goddess Anahit.

Between the late 12th and early 13th centuries, the
princes Zakarian erected a new church in the site of
the older one, which had appeared in a state of utter
decay. It represented a central-domed rectangular
structure (exterior dimensions: 15.4 x 9.7 metres)
with double-floor sacristies in its four corners. It had
two entrances opening from its western and southern
facades. Each of the four facades of the church was
adorned with two triangular niches.

After 1920 the monument was gradually stripped
of the facing stones of its lower masonry for the pur-
pose of destroying it. As a result of this, now its east-
ern facade leans only on the mortar backfill of its
lower part.

Jwnywé Ungywptpnp hwpwywihG Swywwhg (e’ d-U.
@ptppph, 1969 p.) L GnijG Gwlwwp thinignidhg htnn puth-
Jwé wpdwbwqhp pwptpp (ineu.’ U. YwpwwbnjwGh, 2004 p.),
swith.' M. YniGEnjph

Agcgaberd (Kiz Kalesi) kilisesinin, giiney cephesinin kismi
goriinimi (fotograf J.-M Thierry, 1969), bu cephenin ¢ékme-
sinden sonra bulunan yazil taglar (fotograflar S. Garabedyan,
2004), dlgiim P. Cuneo

A partial view of the southern facade of the church of
Aghjkaberd Castle (photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1969);
inscribed stones that fell down after the collapse of this
facade (photos by S. Karapetian, 2004); measurement by
P. Cuneo
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UGhh UhgGuptpnh qdptpwynp Eytnk-
ghlG hwpwy-wpldnLinphg ((nLu. @. @n-
pwdw@jwah, 1906 p.) L GyknkgnL wyt-
pwyGEpp (nwu.’ U. Ywpwybunjwbp,
2010 p.)

Pnil wlnbp gupn wihwjnm L
dwulwghnwlwl  gpulwini-
pjwl Ut9 wunul UholGwptpnh
quptipwynp  wwppbpwyhs wa-
Juwip hwynGh Gytintgnt wytipuy-
Gtpp qubGymud GG UheGupbpnh’
nbyh Upunipjub qbwnp hwjynn
(hwpwywplbpywb) (waohG:

Gutintigng Yyhiwghp wpdw-
(wgpmpjniGGbpn dtq stG hwubi:
Lond GG Gul dwwnbGughp wn-
pympGupp: OJuwgpymd & d-dU0
nuptpny: Lwjpwjyud npni-
pjuip YuwlgmG b tntp dhGsl
1960-wwG pp.:

MGh yhaGumpnGwqdiptp hnphG-
Jwop (wpwmwphlG swihtpl GG
10,7 x 7,9 u): Uhwl uninpp
pwgywo L tnt hwpwywjhlG dw-
Juwhg: unpwh Gpynm Ynndb-
pnud tinbp GG wjwlnuwnGhp, huy
UnGwdl ytinwph Gppn quuGudal
pupniyG tp: ClGnhwlnip wndwdp
qnuuy  hwppupjuwopnmd puguw-
nnipjnli L Juqil) hwpwduwjhG
Gwlwwup, npntn pt’ tonwGyyniG
[unp2tinh WuwyGtpp L pt” dwlw-
Yulrn dnunph 2powlwlyp pufw-
Julwswih wytpdwpnip GG tnby:
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Micnaberdi Gmbetavor (i¢ Kale'deki
Kubbeli) kilise, glineybatidan (fotograf T.
Toramanyan, 1906), kilise harabeleri
(fotograf S. Garabedyan, 2010)

Micnaberdi Gmbetavor (i¢ Ka-
le’deki Kubbeli) Kilisesi’nin oriji-
nal adi belirsizdir. Bilimsel liter-
atiirde bu adla anilan kilise, IQ Ka-
le’nin Akhuryan Nehri’ne doniik,
giineydogu yamacinda bulunmak-
tadir.

10-11. yiizyillar arasinda inga
edilen kilise ile ilgili referans tasi-
yan ne kitabe ne de herhangi bir
tarihi yazili kayit bulunmamak-
tadir.

Kilise merkezi kubbeli bir yapi-
dir (dig boyutlari: 10.7 x 7.9 metre).
Tek girisi giiney cephesinden agil-
misti. Apsisin iki tarafinda birer
avandadun (6zel amaclar icin kulla-
nilan oda) vardi. Kilisenin kubbesi
silindir govdeli ve konik kiilahl1 idi.

Genelinde, sade siislemeler bu-
lunmaktaydi, tek istisna giiney
cephesi idi, siislii bir girig ¢erceve-
si ve ticgen nislerini siisleyen muh-
tesem taglar1 vardi.

1960’1ara kadar kilise harap bir
sekilde ayakta korunmustur.

The domed church of Ani Citadel
from the south-west (photo by T.
Toramanian, 1906); the church ruins
(photo by S. Karapetian, 2010)

The ruins of the domed church
of Ani Citadel (its original name
remaining obscure, scientific liter-
ature calls it in this way) are situat-
ed on the south-eastern slope of
this fortification facing the river
Akhurian.

There are neither lapidary
inscriptions nor any historiograph-
ical records bearing reference to
this church, which dates from the
10th to 11th centuries.

It represented a central-domed
structure (exterior dimensions:
10.7 x 7.9 metres) with a vestry on
either side of the sanctuary, and a
cylindrical drum beneath a conical
spire. The only entrance of the
church opened from its southern
facade. On the whole, it had plain
ornamentation, the only exception
being its southern facade, which
had an ornate entrance frame and
splendid crowns embellishing its
triangular niches.

The church was preserved
standing in a dilapidated state until
the 1960s.
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UGhp Uwjp wwGwpph wpbbywG Ynndnd
wEnywé dwwnnip-nwwwbwwnGEpp 2wp-
pp b Gnpwhwjn wpdwlGwghp www-
Gwpwpbp (nwu U, YwpwybunjwGh,
2004 p.), YugnipjniGp JdEY vwpp wig
(Lneu.’ U. YwpwybGnywGh, 2005 p.)

Ani Katedrali’'nin dogusunda arkeolojik
kazi caligmalari esnasinda g¢ikarilan
sapeller ve yazili mezar taglan (fotograf
S. Garabedyan, 2004), mezarlarin bir
sene sonraki altiist edilmis halleri (fotog-
raf S. Garabedyan, 2005)

=

Funerary chapels unearthed east of
Ani Cathedral and unclosed inscribed
tombstones (photos by S. Karapet-
ian, 2004); broken tombstones (photo
by S. Karapetian, 2005)
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UGhp Up. ®nyps EYtntghlG hwpwyhg (ineu. U. dpnypp, 1912
p.), BYtntgnL wytpwyGtpp (neu.’ U. Ywpwubwnjwbh, 2011 p.)

Ani'nin Surb Prgi¢ (Kutsal Kurtarici) Kilisesi, glineyden (fo-
tograf A. Vruyr, 1912), kilise harabeleri (fotograf S. Gara-
bedyan, 2011)

Sourb Prkich (Holy Saviour) Church of Ani from the south
(photo by A. Vruyr, 1912); the church ruins (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2011)



Shgpwi <nGkGg Jud Up. Qphp-
qnp tytntghG quGynud £ WGhh wpl-
tygwG Yynnuinud: GYuwnmgyby £ 1215 p.:
MGh 14,2 x 9,7 0 wpmwphG swihtip:

2009-2010 pp. hpwywlwgywo
Jhpwyuwlqliivwl w)uwwnmwlpltph
dwdwlwy bytintgnt ynupp sh wd-
pnnowgyty: Ghunwljuwl wmbuwi-
niGhg GdwG (nomiGupG pGgniGhh
tl, tpp hwjwnGh sE, pb Gwulwlyub
Junnigqwopl hGswhupG £ Gy,
thGyntin myjw nhypmd ytnuph pt-
pmpjniGltpp hwymGh GG, wgupqu-
whtu hwpyuynp Ep npubp jpugltip
dhGsl uGdnpuyp, mbnunpty wya L
Julqltglty fuwgn: UyuhGpl' hpw-
Juwlwgltp wdipnnowlwl Ytpw-
JuGqGmd, nppG, pun EnipjwG, pw-
guwpdwlwwbu nghl; stp fuwlqu-
pnd: Uwluyl  «Jbpuwulqbnn-
Gtp6» wnwlnpryty GG ny pti ghnw-
JwG suthwGhptpny, wy thnpdby GG
JtnunphG wmwy wjGwhup nuond, npp
wwwndwnny umhyywo s1hGERG
JuGqlt] Gul fuwsp wmbnunpbn
wljwiw ywpunwnpuiph wnol:

b ptw, dhunudGuynp ptpyt-
thypdty b EYEnignt wpldwnjwl Gw-
Juwhl wnjw fuwswpwlnuyp:

UGhh Shqpwt 3InGkGg EYtntghG hjnLupu-
wpldnwnphg b wpldunjwl Swiwwp pkp-
Jué fuwswpwlnuyp (inwu.’ U. Ywpwybwn-
JwGh, 2011 p.)
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Digran Honents (Azizi Grigor)
Kilisesi Ani’nin dogusunda bulun-
maktadir. Kilise 1215’de inga edil-
mistir (dig ol¢iileri: 14.2 x 9.7 metre).

2009-2010 yillart arasinda, anit
restore edilmis, restorasyon sirasinda
kubbenin kiilah1 yarim birakilmistir.
Bilimsel bakis a¢isindan, ana yapi
bilinmiyor olsa bu yaklagim kabul e-
dilebilirdi, ama aslinda, saglam ka-
lan alt kisma dayanarak kiilah aynen
eskisi gibi kolayca restore edilebilir-
di. Kiilah1 tamamladiktan sonra ise
iistiine bir hag ilave edilerek kubbe
tamamem restore edilebilirdi.

Aslinda, kilisenin “restoratorleri”
bilimsel normlar1 korumak konusun-
da hi¢ endiseli olmamuslar, ha¢1 ye-
nide dikmemek ic¢in Kiilah1 kasten
yarim birakmiglardir.

Kilisenin bati cephesinde, giinii-
miizde kazinarak silinmis bir hag ka-
bartmasi vardir.

Ani'nin Digran Honents (Aziz Grigor) Kili-
sesi, kuzeybatidan ve bati cephesinde kas-
ten kazinmig bir hag kabartmasi (fotograf S.
Garabedyan, 2011)

Tigran Honents (St. Grigor)
Church (exterior dimensions: 14.2 x
9.7 metres), which traces back to
1215, stands in the east of Ani.

Between 2009 and 2010, the
monument underwent restoration,
during which its spire was left unfin-
ished. From a scientific point of
view, this approach might be accept-
able if its primary structure were
unknown, but actually, it could have
been easily completed on the basis of
its surviving lower part, being after-
wards surmounted by a finial and a
cross. In fact, the “restorers” of the
church, who were not at all con-
cerned about scientific norms, delib-
erately distorted its spire to avoid the
erection of the cross.

The western facade of the church
was adorned with a cross relief
which has been scraped away.

Tigran Honents Church of Ani from the
north-west; a deliberately scraped cross
relief on its western facade (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2011)




3ndyp EYbEntghG wplbiphg (Inu.’ @.
Pnpwdwbwbh, 1908 p.), swh.' @. @n-
pwdwGjwbh

<nyh tytntgnt WGwgnpnlb-
nn qubynud GG UWGhh Udpwunjw-
Qupuwpjul  wwpuywuwwwmnhg
unn 1 i hymupu: Gunmgyty
d-dU nupbpnud: WGaniGG wnty L
wtgh <nYyjwlg mnhiwbniGhg:

Omqyty £ 1966 p.: “Fpwlhg
htimn wybpnuiGtpp QwpmGulty
Ll qubGdwfunyyqGtipp:
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Howvi (Coban) Kilisesi, dogudan (fotogr-
af T. Toramanyan, 1908), él¢iim T. Tora-
manyan

Hovvi (Coban) Kilisesi’nin ka-
lintilari, Ani’deki Smbadyan-Za-
karyan Surlart’nin yaklasik bir kilo-
metre kuzeyinde bulunmaktadir.
10-11. yiizyillar arasinda insa edil-
mig bir anittir, adin1 Anili Hovvyan-
ts ailesinden almaktadir.

Kilise 1966 yilinda ¢okmiistiir,
bundan sonra “hazine avcilar1” tara-
findan altiist edilmistir.

Hovvi Church from the east (photos by T.
Toramanian, 1908); measurement by T.
Toramanian

The remnants of Hovvi Church
are situated about a kilometre
north of Smbatian-Zakarian Ram-
parts of Ani. A monument of the
10th to 11th centuries, it was
named after the Hovviants, a fami-
ly from Ani.

The church collapsed in 1966,
after which its ruins repeatedly
suffered “visits” of so-called gold-
diggers.



3Inyyp EYyknkgnt dGwgnpnGtpp (Inwu.' U.  Howvi (Goban) Kilisesi'nin kalintilar (fo-  The remnants of Hovvi Church (photos by
Yuwpwybwjwah, 2010 p.) tograf S. Garabedyan, 2010) S. Karapetian, 2010)
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Quqhy wppwjhg wppwjh wpdwGa UGhp
pwlqupwlnid (nwu.’ U. dpnypp, 1907
p.), Gpw dh pEYynpG Epqpnudp pwlGqu-
pwlnd ((nwu. U. YwpwwybunjwGh, 2008
p.) L wpdwGp Grwswih YGpwlywqdne-
pJnLGG punn M. dpwbyjubp

Pwqpuuniljwg wppwjhg
wppw  Gwghy U-h (989 p.-hg)
wnpdwlp (pwpopnipymbp’ 2,26 W)
hwjmbGwptpyty £ 1905-1906 pp.
UGhnt Gwqlupbl bytintgnt wh-
nnuiGbph dwdwlwy:

Gqupl mGh w6 thwpwpwo
uyhnwy swdw, hwghG' wpupw-
Juwl GpyupwyniG updhp fuw-
wp, huy dtnphl’ tytintign vwd-
pulbpnp (wpwpwiul nwpugp,
npp hwqlmd EhG dhwjl puwqu-
YnpGtpp, fuwihdpunipjub Ynndhg
Gwlwswo (hGahm Gowd t):

1920 p. Gwpuh quypnuipg hbi-
wun UGhnd hhiGwo wyuwmiwyw b
pwlqupulh pwqiwphy pwy-
wndbtp gnigwluiniGtph htin wyl
hwjnGynmu & ppGuwint dtnpnud:

Guwqghy U-h wpbwlh dwluw-
wnwaghpp nwulwdijulylbp wi-
hwjnmpjul dte bp, dhGslk np
1998 p. Ypwgh gqhwnlwlwl Q-
Lwypwpwdbl Epgpniih pwlqu-
puwlimd quimd L owpnnujwo
wnpdw(h ptynpp, npp, h gy, gn-
guwupwhnmu Ghpyuwjugliny thG
hppl dJuG Yud wnynidoh pwlnu-
Juiwu:
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Birinci Gagik’in Ani

Krallarin  Krali
Muzesi'nde bulunan heykeli (fotograflar
A. Vruyr, 1907), Erzurum Miizesi'nde
heykelden bir parga (fotograf S. Gara-
bedyan, 2008), P. Frangyan tarafindan 3
boyutlu yeniden canlandirma

Bagratl krallar kral1 Birinci Ga-
gik’e (989’dan) ait heykelin yiiksek-
ligi 2.26 metredir. Ani’deki Gagka-
sen Kilisesi’'nde 1905-1906 yillari
arasinda yapilan arkeolojik kaz1 ca-
ligmalart esnasinda bulunmusgtur.

Birinci Gagik’in heykeli, iki e-
linde Gagkasen Kilisesi’nin modeli-
ni tutarken tasvir edilmigtir. Baginda
beyaz bir sarik, lizerinde ise kirmizi
renkli uzun bir Arap ceketi vardir
(zamaninda sadece krallar tarafin-
dan giyilen bu kiyafet, Birinci Ga-
gik’in Halife tarafindan Ermenistan
Kral1 olarak tanindigin1 gosterir).

1920’de Kars’1n iggalinden son-
ra, Ani Miizesi’nde tutulan, ¢ok sa-
yida degerli tarihi eser ile birlikte,
diisman eline ge¢mistir.

Onlarca yil heykelin kaderi be-
lirsiz kalmistir. Ta ki 1998°de Giir-
cii bilim adami G. Kavtaradze Er-
zurum miizesinde heykelin bir
parcasini gorene kadar. Miizede bir
balik veya aslan heykel parcgasi ola-
rak sunulmustur.

The statue of King of Kings Gagik I in the
museum of Ani (photos by A. Vruyr,
1907); a fragment from the statue in the
museum of Erzrum (photo by S. Ka-
rapetian, 2008); a 3-dimensional recon-
struction by P. Frankian

The statue of Bagratid king of
kings Gagik I (from 989), which
had a height of 2.26 metres, was
unearthed during the excavations
of Gagkashen Church of Ani con-
ducted between 1905 and 1906.

Gagik I, who is sculpted as
holding the model of Gagkashen
Church in both his hands, is
dressed in a long Arabic coat of
purple, the colour of royal vest-
ments, his head covered with a
white turban: his Arabic attire
shows that the Caliphate recog-
nised him as King of Armenia.

After the occupation of Kars in
1920, a great number of valuable
historical exhibits kept in the
museum of Ani, including the stat-
ue of Gagik I, shifted into enemy
possession.

For several decades, the fate of
the statue remained obscure. It was
only in 1998 that Georgian scholar
G. Kavtaradze saw a fragment of it
in the museum of Erzrum, where it
was presented as the broken part of
a fish or lion sculpture.
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Ywpdpp YwGpp GYtnkghG hwpwy-
wpldntnphg 1900-wjwG (Lpiu. hkn.*
wlhwjwn) L 2008 pp. (1ntu.’ U. Ywpw-
wbwnjwGh), swih.' U. IwYynpjuh, 2008 p.

GQuipihp Julpp qubGynud t U-
Ghhg 3 Yo hyntuhu™ Uhunipjw gbi-
wmh w9 wthhl: Pwnugwo t
ytlGunpnGwquptp hnphGywopny
utl tybntignig, odwlnuly Yuw-
nnyygQbtphg (wjn pymd’ Yhiw-
thnp) L 2pgwujwpuuhg:

Juwlph pninp phGnipniGGhpp,
pwjg hwnmjuytu tytntghG, wa-
gwo wnwulwyjwyltph plGpwug-
pnmd tlpwpyyty GG dhunniGu-
Unp wytipwonipjniGGtph:

Garmir (Kirmizi) Manastir kilisesi, gi-
neybatidan 1900’ler (bilinmeyen fotog-
raf¢i) ve 2008'de (fotograf S. Garabed-
yan), él¢giim A. Hagobyan, 2008

Garmir (Kirmizi) Manastir, A-
khuryan Nehri’nin sag kiyisinda,
Ani’nin 3 km kuzeyinde bulun-
maktadir. Merkezi kubbeli bir kili-
se ve ek binalar (kayaya oyulmusg
olanlar da dahil) icermektedir.

Manastira ait tiim yapilar, -
zellikle Kkilisesi, ge¢mis yillarda
kasten tahrip edilmistir.

The church of Karmir (Red) Monas-
tery from the south-west in the 1900s
(unknown photographer) and in 2008
(photo by S. Karapetian); measure-
ment by A. Hakobian, 2008

Karmir (Red) Monastery is
situated on the right bank of the
river Akhurian, 3 km north of Ani.
It comprises a central-domed
church and annexes (including
rock-cut ones) within an enclo-
sure.

All the monastic buildings,
and particularly, its church, have
suffered deliberate destruction in
past decades.
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Pugqpuunmljug tpptliGh pw-
nupwiwjn Chpwywywbh Up. U-
utlGwihpyhy Yupnnhyb thtntgn
dlwgnpnGtipp quGynud 66 Upunip-
Jui qtimh we withhG® UGhhg 25 Yu
hymuhu-wplbp” WhGsk 1920 p. hw-
Juplwly Pwp-Cnpugqyuy (wydy’
QtiphGnnipwly) qyminnu:

Yunnigyti & 897 p.: Nputipha
Jyuwyyty GG 1228 L 1231 pp. wp-
dwlwqpnipjmGGtnp:

MGbp quptpwynp nuwhihéh
hnphGgwop L 33,9 x 18,5 U wp-
wmwphl swithbip:

GltntighG YwGqmG L btnkp
dhGsl 1940-wyuwG pp. ytipotinp, n-
nhg htinn wjwptigyty £ pnippw-
Jul pwlwyh Yynnihg: Uppuwnw)
pwptipp jnipugyty GG npubu
wwwupwuwnh 2hGwlnp:

30

Buwpunwpuwybtnwlwi w-
nwGdhG pbynpGtip Yupbh t
quit] Gub qyuunmd” mGtph L gn-
dtiph wwwnbphG:

{wny t Goby, np 1964 p. (nuuw-
(Yunpnud Gyuuntgh GG ywjpbgiwb
wpnilpmyd  YnpowlGwo, uvw-
Yuyl wybtih mp htnwgywo Ypw-
2wnufu quiquotn pynpGhpp:

2006 p. tpptiGh dtownhp G-
ytintignt mbnnud wwhww Gyt EhG
hwunwlwaghonp ndjwpnipjudip
mpjuqonn Ypuwpwnwiuh jiwtu-
pwgwd uWlwgnpnltpp, hGywbu
(wl hwpwywynnijuli npdGuw-
unilGtiphG L funpwGhG hwpnn hn-
nnyjwo hwnyjwoltipn:

Bagratli Krallii’nin bagkenti
olan Siragavan’daki Surb Amena-
prei¢ (Kutsal Kurtaric1) Katedra-
li’nin kalintilari, Ani’nin 25 km
kuzeydogusunda, Akhuryan Neh-
ri’nin sag yakasimnda konumlanan
Bag-Soragyal (giiniimiiz: Cetindu-
rak) Koyii'nde (1920’ye kadar Er-
meni yerlesmesi) bulunmaktadir.

Kubbeli salon formlu kilise
897°de insa edilmistir (dig Olgiileri:
33.9 x 18.5 metre), duvarlarinda
1228 ve 1231 yillarina ait kitabeler
vardi.

Katedral 1940’larin sonlarina
kadar ayakta idi, daha sonra Tiirk
ordusu tarafindan havaya ugurul-
mus, kesme taglart ise ingaatlarda
devsirme malzeme olarak kullanil-
migtir.



Shpwywywah Up. UskGwthpyps EYtnk-
ghG (inu. htn.' wGhwjyn, 1912 p.) L
EYytntgn. wybpwyGtpp (Lnru.’ d-U.
@phtpphp, 1964 p. L U. Ywpwwybtwnjwbh,
2006 p.)

Cetindurak’taki evlerin ve ahir-
larin duvarlarinda katedrale ait be-
lirli mimari parcalar bulmak miim-
kiindiir.

1964°de cekilmis fotograflarda
goriildiigii gibi, patlamadan diis-
miis horasan hargli bazi kiitleler o
zamana kadar hala mevcut idi, da-
ha sonra bu kiitleler tamamen imha
edilmiglerdir. 2006 yili itibariyle,
katedralin yerinde sadece horasan
harch kiigiik kiitleler, apsisin bir
boliimii ve gliney duvarinin gom-
me stitun kalintilart kalmigtir.

Siragavan’in Surb Amenaprgi¢ (Kutsal
Kurtarici) Kilisesi (bilinmeyen fotografcl,
1912), kilise harabeleri (fotograf J.-M.
Thierry, 1964 ve S. Garabedyan, 2006).

The remnants of Sourb Amena-
prkich (Holy Saviour) Cathedral
(897) of Shirakavan, the capital of
the Bagratid Kingdom of Armenia,
are situated in Bash-Shoragyal
(nowadays: Chetindurak) Village
(Armenian-inhabited until 1920),
on the right bank of the river
Akhurian, 25 km north-east of Ani.

It represented a domed hall of the
following exterior dimensions: 33.9
x 18.5 metres. Its walls had inscrip-
tions dating from 1228 and 1231.

The cathedral was preserved
standing until the late 1940s, after

Sourb Amenaprkich (Holy Saviour)
Cathedral of Shirakavan (unknown
photographer, 1912); the cathedral
ruins and its remnants (photos by J.-
M. Thierry, 1964, and S. Karapetian,
2006).

which it was exploded by the Turkish
army, its finely-dressed stones being
appropriated as building material.

Certain architectural fragments
from the cathedral can be found in
the walls of the houses and cattle-
sheds of Chetindurak.

According to a photo of 1964,
the site still preserved some huge
fragments of walls, which were la-
ter totally annihilated. As of 2006,
the only vestiges of the cathedral
were some meagre pieces of mor-
tar backfill and the remnants of its
southern wall with the pilasters.
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Up. UunjwéwdéhG EYEntghG hynLupu-w-
pbdnwnphg (inwu. hEn.' wGhwjwn, 1900-
wlwG pp.), hynLupu-wpltphg L hwpw-
yhg (inwu.’ U. Ywpwwybwnjwbh, 2006 p.),
swth.’ d-U. @hkppph
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Surb Asdvadzadzin (Azize Meryem Ana)
Kilisesi, kuzeybatidan (bilinmeyen foto-
grafci, 1900’ler), kuzeydogudan ve gii-
neyden (fotograflar S. Garabedyan,
2006), dlgiim J.-M. Thierry

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin)
Church from the north-west (un-
known photographer, 1900s); the
church from the north-east and south
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2006);
measurement by J.-M. Thierry



Up. Uunjwowohl tytntignt wybpuwlyGbtpn
qubynud &G UGhhg 17 Yu hyniuhu® dhGsk 1920 p.
hwjwplwy Onmqih qynnnud: d nuph YhGwnpn-
Gwquptp Yunnyg k: dhiwgptiphg dkyp thnpu-
qnytip £ 1001 p. ybtpwohGnipyjwmG Juwuwlgni-
pjuip:

Surb Asdvadzadzin (Azize Meryem Ana) Kilise-
si’nin kalintilari, Ani’nin 17 km kuzeyinde yer alan
Oguzlu Koyii’'nde (1920’ye kadar Ermeni yerlesme-
si) bulunmaktadir.

Merkezi kubbeli kilise 10’uncu yiizyilda inga
edilmigtir. Uzerindeki yazitlardan biri 1001 yilinda
yiiriitiilen bir restorasyon caligmasi esnasinda kazin-
migtir.

The ruins of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin)
Church are situated in Oghuzli Village (Armenian-
inhabited until 1920), 17 km north of Ani.

It represents a central-domed monument of the
10th century with inscriptions one of which com-
memorates an act of renovation carried out in
1001.
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UpqhGwjh Ywpnnhlyt GybEnkgn. wyt-
pwyGEpp hwpwyhg b hynLupu-wpldnin-
phg 1900-wjwG (inwu.’ @. Pnpwdiw-
Jw@h) L 1959 pp. (nwu.' d-U. @hEppph),
swih.' @. PnpwiwGwbh

Argina Katedrali'nin kalintilan, giiney-
den ve kuzeybatidan 1900’ler (fotog-
raflar T. Toramanyan) v 1959’da (J.-M.
Thierry), élgiim T. Toramanyan

The ruins of Argina Cathedral from
the south and north-west in the 1900s
(photos by T. Toramanian) and in
1959 (photo by J.-M. Thierry); meas-
urement by T. Toramanian

Gupnnhytb thtntghG qunGymu kp Wahhg 25 Yud hyntupu® hhGwynipg, huy d qupnd Gub Jupnnhynuw-
(pun Upgplw (wjdd Gujupnithpnt) gjninmu: Gunnighy £ Sppun dwpumwpuytnp 990 p. fvwshy U Up-
ownniGh Jupnnpynup (973-992 pp.) hnquonipjuip: Milhgt £ 17,25 x 10,30 0 wpumwphl swihtipny qupk-
pwynp nuwhih&h hnphGywop: UpdwGwqpmpmiGitphg vtyp 1012 p.-hg tnp: UhwjG hyniuhuwjhG npiny JuG-
qniG t tintip UhGsb 1950-wyuwl pp. ytpetinp: 1960-wjuwb pyujubitppl prippujul pwlGwyh dtnpny wwyj-
phgiwip wytinyty &, nphg htimn hwhpumwyyty L npytu JhGwlynip jnipugyty G0 tphuwwwwumh uppwnw)
puptinp: 2005 p. npnipjudp mbtinnud wwhww Gyt thG ypupwnwhubt quiquotn dh pwlh ptynpGtin:
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bytnkgn. dGwgnpnGEpp L Swpnwpw-
wbwnwlywa pEYynpGEpp (pnwu.’ U. Ywpw-
wbwnjwGh, 2005 p.)

Katedral, Ani’nin 25 km kuzeyinde konumlanan,
tarihi Ermeni koyii Argina’da (giiniimiizde: Kayakop-
rii) bulunmaktaydi. Koy 10’uncu yiizyilda Katolikos-
luk merkezi idi.

Mimar Drdad tarafindan 990’da Katolikos Birinci
Khagig Arsaruni (973’den 992) himayesi altinda insa e-
dilmigtir. Kilise kubbeli salon formlu bir yapidir (dig
boyutlari: 17.25 x 10.30 metre). Uzerideki yazitlardan
biri 1012 yilina aittir.

Anitin, 1950’1erin sonuna kadar ayakta korunan ku-
zey duvari, 1960’larda Tiirk ordusu tarafindan havaya
ucurulmug, kesme taslari ise insaatlarda devsirme mal-
zeme olarak kullanilmigtir. 2005 itibariyle, katedralin
bulundugu alanda sadece bazi horasan harch kiitleler
bulunmaktaydi.

Kilise’nin kalintilari ve mimari pargalar
(fotograflar S. Garabedyan, 2005)

The cathedral remnants and fragments
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2005)

The cathedral used to stand in the historical
Armenian village of Argina (a Catholicosal residence
in the 10th century, now: Kayakyopru) located 25 km
north of Ani.

Built by architect Trdat in 990 under the auspices
of Catholicos Khachik Arsharuny I (973 to 992), it
represented a domed hall (exterior dimensions: 17.25
x 10.30 metres) with inscriptions, one of which was
dated 1012.

The northern wall of the monument, which was
preserved standing until the late 1950s, was exploded
by the Turkish army in the 1960s. Its finely-dressed
revetment stones were appropriated as building mate-
rial. As of 2005, only several huge fragments of walls
could be seen in the cathedral site.
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ShqGhup ptpnp hwpwy-wplbiphg (L.
0. @npwdwbywbh, 1900-wlwh pp.)

Ptipnh dGwgnpnGtpp qunbymd GG Gwpuhg 53 Yu
wnltip, huy UGhpg" 26 YU hyntupu-wplbp” Gupu
qtinh w9 withhg 300 ¢ htinnt® ShqGhu (wydd’ bwy-
JuGywt) qyninhg 0,4 ¥ hwpwy-wpldninp: <hu-
(uwnpytiy £ wnlwql d.pw. @& hwqupudjuynud,
nph hhuptph Ypw £ © nupnd Pwqpumniljug
twjpwpwnup Gpuqquynpuh (Chpujuwi) dw-
wnniygltnG wipwglbnt Gyuwwumwyny hhilnyhG yb-
npwlwnnigyty L: Nilbgl) £ pwnwyniunil dnn hw-
nwuqgony L dnn 60 x 30 wpumwphlG suthbtpny
tinwhwny sheGwpbtpy-nnjwly: LupohlGhu wwpuww-
wwwbinn hqnpugywo Gl tnty pyny nip Jhuwpnin-
pwly wpwnwpwlyltpny, npnlghg snpup’ wGlyniGw-
JhG, hul Yynwu snpup’ ShowGlyywy:

{wliwnwy hgnp Juonigjuwoph L, wijuwuywo,
Gwl wuuniwjuwli wylhwjm dto Gulwynpjub’
hwj dwwnblGwqhpltnG pptlGg Gpytpnud ptipnh dw-
uh( npukt hhpwnmwynipyniG sG6 pnnty:

1920-wwG pp. h Yytip" mwuGwijulylbp wpni-
(wl, pnippwlul h2fuwlnipymiGGhph pnnuynt-
pjuip phppuwwuwphuylbppn dwnwjt] GG npwbu
uppwwnw) pwph yuwwmpwuwmp «hwlpwuwjp»: Cw-
pniGwywpwn pwlnty, hwihpmwyty b hppl 2hGw-
(ymp jmpugnpty GG ptipnh ywphuyGbph L wpwmw-
pwyGtph Gphuwwwwh uppwwmw) pwptph dhow-
qniyG dwup:

36

Dignis Kalesi, glineydogudan (fotograf
T. Toramanyan, 1900’ler)

The castle of Tignis from the south-
east (photo by T. Toramanian, 1900s)

Dignis Kalesi’nin kalintilar1 Ani’nin 26 km kuzey-
dogusunda, Kars’in 53 km dogusunda konumlanan
Dignis adli koyiin (glintimiizde: Kalkankale) 400 met-
re glineybatisinda, Kars Nehri’nin sag yakasinin 300
metre icerisinde bulunmaktadir.

En erken M.O. 3’iincii binyilda kurulan kale, 9’un-
cu ylizyilda, Ermenistan’in Bagrath Kralligi’nin bas-
kenti olan Yerazgavors’a (Siragavan) yaklagma yolla-
rin1 giiclendirmek adina, tamamen yeniden insa edil-
mistir. U¢ kath ve neredeyse kareye yakin planli I¢
Kale (dis olgiileri: yaklasik 60 x 30 metre), sekiz yari
dairesel kulelerle giiclendirilmistir, bunlardan dort ta-
nesi duvarlarin koselirinde, dort tanesi ise ortasinda
bulunmaktadir.

Kalenin saglamlig1 ve sahip oldugu biiyiik 6neme
ragmen; Ermeni katipleri, kale hakkinda en ufak bir
referansta bulunmamiglardir.

1920’lerden beri, Tiirk yetkililerinin sug¢ ortakli-
gyla, I¢ Kale’nin surlari, hazir kesme tag ocagina do-
niigdiiriilmiis ve kalenin kesme kaplama taslar1 degi-
sik ingaatlarda devsirme malzeme olarak kullanilmis-
tir.



ShqGhup ptpnh dGwgnpnGbpp (nw.' U.  Dignis Kalesi'nin kalintilan (fotografiar S.

Yupwybwjwbh, 2006 p.) Garabedyan, 2006)

The remnants of the castle of Tignis are situated
0.4 km south-west of the village of the same name
(now: Kalkankale), within 300 metres of the right
bank of the river Kars, 26 km north-east of Ani, 53 km
east of Kars.

Founded at least in the 3rd millennium B.C., it
was completely reconstructed in the 9th century for
the purpose of fortifying the approaches to
Yerazgavors (Shirakavan), the capital of the Bagratid
Kingdom of Armenia. The ramparts of its three-floor
citadel (exterior dimensions: c¢. 60 x 30 metres),
almost resembling a square in plan, were strengthened
by eight semi-circular towers, four of which were
angular.

Despite the solidity and great significance of the
castle, Armenian historiographers do not make the
slightest reference to it.

Since the 1920s, with the connivance of the
Turkish authorities, the finely-finished revetment
stones of the ramparts and towers of the castle have
been appropriated and used as building material.

The remnants of Tignis Castle (pho-
tos by S. Karapetian, 2006)




Jwnpuwlwiwph WGwgnpnlibpp quGynd GG
{nnninuh Jwlph YulGunpnGuwlwl hnypwpdwlw-
fudphg 460 U hynuhu' Uhunipyul gtimph dnpw-
wnbyhg tnn 20 U htnwynpouipjwl Yypw' vwpw-
hwppny dquo tpptiiGh dwlwwwnphpG:

{wj vheGwnwpjul Gwpunwpwybnnipjul
uwuywnbty U fjuhun npwqpuy hnywpdwilt-
nhg t: Gunmgyt & d-dU nupnid hwdwy uppw-
wmuw mned punpny, jpwpwnuuny:

Jwnpuwiwiwph dwuhG qpuynp wnwohl
YyuynmpyniGp 1864 p. htinhGuyty £ hwjp ‘Ltiputiu
Uwpqujuin. «Lwnnprput htinh h <nnninup Jw-
Gwg h Yyupwy wpwhtin SwlGwwwnphpl GG ypyhG
wynwpwlyp wnplpbp vhitwlg pwnwlniup
alnyp, L h ququpnilGulG pnnpwdl quiptpht
wiwpntiw], h k9 Gngw ubGhwlyp Ywb, L
pwnptntG wumhdwlp wigwltng h unnplngl h
ytpphGa, U h yuplngG’ jupumwpwyt jupmwpuy,
Jquwiwpwdl pwpwytipm wlghip® np wpn pwj-
pwjtiwy L...»:

{wjp Alnbny Whywbp GhpYuywgnt & {wn-
pwlwiwnph tnnuwynp YyapwjuwquinipniGn:

dw-Uhpty ©htipphh® 1964 p. muuwGlwphg
tiplnud £, np Lwnpwluwdwph hhdGuwlyw6 wytpni-
Up wmbnh £ niGkgh; wyn pyuywbhg htwnn: Llw-
wtih t, np pwlnnuip tinty £ dhnnmiGuynp, pwGh
np wytpjwo hnpwpdwlh uppwwnw) pwptipl
wupnnenyhb htinwgyty GG hGuwywjphg:

3npndnup hwnpwlwdwpp (inwu. htn.' wGhwjyn, 1900-wywb
Pp.), Uspwlwqinipjnilp® U. Iwynpjwbh, 2014 p.

Horomos Zafer Taki (bilinmeyen fotografgi, 1900’ler), rekon-
striiksiyon A. Hagobyan, 2014

The triumphal arch of Horomos (unknown photographer,
i 1900s); its reconstruction by A. Hakobian, 2014
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Horomos Zafer Taki’nin kalintilar1 tarihi manastir
yolu iizerinde, manastirin ana anitlarindan 460 metre
kuzeyde, Akhuryan Vadi kenarindan 20 metre uzaklik-
ta bulunmaktadir.

Ortacag Ermeni mimarisinin en goze carpan ve
nadir anitlarindan bir tanesidir, 10-11. yiizyillar arasin-
da tiif kesme tag ve horasan harciyla insa edilmistir.

Zafer Taki’nin en erken yazili agiklamas1 1864°de
Peder Nerses Sargisyan tarafindan saglanmistir:

“Horomos Manastir1’'ndan 15 dakika uzaklikta, bir
patika yol iizerinde, iki katli ve kare bigimli olan iki
kule yiikselmektedir, bunlarin iist tarafinda silindir
govdeli kubbeler vardir. Her birinde odalar vardir ve
asagdaki odalardan yukariya ge¢cmek igin tag merdi-
venler bulunur. Kuleler kemerle birbirlerine baglan-
muglardir, boylece bir kuleden digerine geg¢mek
miimkiindiir, fakat simdi bu kemer yikilmigtir”.

Peder Gevond Alisan, zafer takinin kabaca bir re-
konstriiksiyonu lizerinde ¢aligmigtir.

J.-M. Thierry tarafindan 1964°de ¢ekilmig bir fo-
tagrafta anit nispeten iyi bir durumda goriilmektedir,
buradan anlasilacag: gibi tahribati bu yildan sonra ger-
ceklestirilmigtir: besbelli, kasitli bir yikima maruz
kalmigtir, clinkii kesme taglart o bolgeden uzak-
lagtirilmistir.

The remnants of the triumphal arch of Horomos
are situated on a road stretching in a tableland,
within about 20 metres of the gorge of the river
Akhurian, 460 metres north of the central monu-
ments of the monastery.

One of the most remarkable and rare monu-
ments of medieval Armenian architecture, it was
built of finely-dressed tuff and mortar between the
10th and 11th centuries.

The earliest written description of the triumphal
arch was provided in 1864 by Father Nerses
Sargissian:

Two towers rise on a road within a quarter of
Horomos Monastery. Square in form, they are
crowned by circular domes, each of them having
rooms and stone stairways leading from the base to
the top. In the uppermost part, the towers are
Jjoined by an archway of stone which is in a state of
decrepitude.

Ghevond Alishan worked out a rough recon-
struction of the triumphal arch.

In a 1964 photo by J.-M. Thierry, the monu-
ment is seen in a comparatively good state, which
suggests that its destruction was mainly carried out
after this year: evidently, it was subjected to pre-
meditated demolition as all its finely-dressed
stones have been moved away from the site.

Jwnpwlwdwpp dGwgnpnatpp ((ntu.’ U. Ywpwutunjwhh, 2008 p.)

Zafer Takrnin kalintilari (fotograflar S. Garabegyan, 2008)

The remnants of the triumphal arch (photos by S. Kara-
petian, 2008)
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3nendnup Jwlpp L hwdwGniG hwjw-
pGwy qninp (nwu.’ @. PnpwdwGywh,
1911 p)

Znnninuh JuGwlwl hwdiwh-
nh wytpwyGtpp gunbGynd GG Wah-
hg 5 Yd hymuhu® UhunipyuG qtimp
we phpwynghwdl wihphG: U6
punugwd tp dhijulghg thnpp
htnwynpnipjwlG Ypw qulynn
tinynt hnpwpdwlwjudiphg® YtphG
L GtpphG: <GuqniyGp GapphGa &
Juqijwo Up. UhGuu (930-953),
Up. Q-Lnpq (1013 p.-hg htuan) tyk-
nbghlGtphg, Upnn G Annpiwo
pwquwynph (953-977) qtpbquw-
(ihg L gptptk Yhg nmwwwlwwmnn G-
dwwninhg:

‘LtipphG hnpuwpdwlwiuiphg
350 ¥ hwpwy pplGmpjniGGEph pw-
(wyny Julph wnwyty hwpniunm L
[uhn junmguyuwumywo pwdhGh
L (JtphG hnpuwpdwGwfunidp):
UWjunbin YhGuopnGulwl nhppnid
ti Up. <nghwiGtu tytntghlG L
wnplinunphg Yhg punwunil qu-
yhpp (1038), npG niGh qubqu-
Juwwwl nipwunil nnunlnu:
Lpwlg pnipop, pwjg wnwybjw-
whtu hwpwyuwjhlG Ynninwd GG
quiynid ppfuwbwlyuwl ypylw-
hwpl Jwumnin-nwwwlwwnwnilp
(1214), gnuwnniGp, hnipwupdwGuw-
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Horomos Manastiri ve ayni ada sahip
Ermeni koyl (fotograf T. Toraman-
yan,1911)

fudph hwpwyuwjhG kqphG qubynn
quyhp-tytintighG, hGywtu Gwl o-
dwlnuly wj Juwnnygltp® Gtp-
thwwo pewwwpuwh dke:

1970-wlwl pp.-hg h ytip hni-
Jupdwlwfuniipp  quGymd  E
pnippuwwl  ppfuwlnipyniGGLpp
[uhunn  huynnnipjulG wwy, L
fuunwgnijGu wpgbywo kL wygh-
Gtph dnnpn: Uju Ytpy Gpubp
thnpdnd GG Ynoyt; whmwywb
dwlwpnuyny hpwjwliwgywo w-
JpmudGtipn:

Jwlwlwl hwdwihpp dhq L
hwuti] juhun pwjpwjywo Yhdw-
yny: UhunudGuynp wytipniGtph
htwmptipnl wnljw GG wdkGnipbp,
uwuyl wnwybp wnmdwolGtpp
wuwjptignuiGtipny nyGywgywo hni-
owpdwGGtpG GG, npnGg pynid
wnwohlp whtwp L Gt Up. <ny-
hwiGGtu tytintghG: dwG-Uhpty
[Ohtipphp* 1959, 1964 L 1970 pp.
muwlyunplbphg wwpqnpn) k-
plnd E, np Gpuw® wwypligniiny
Unpowlnuip mtinh & mGhgty 1964-
1970 pp. Uhowwjpniy:

1970-wjwG pp. <nnninuh
Julpmd puywn wlhtnwgyt) t

Horomos Monastery and the Arme-
nian village of the same name (photo
by T. Toramanian, 1911)

Uynn G Onnpdwoh quptiquuGp’
pwqiwumhdwl wuwunjuwlnuiha
Julqlbgywo wpdwlwghp ww-
wwlwpwnpny hwlnbpd (h2uw-
(wjuwl Jwunnn-nwywlwnnln
GnyyGphuy 1970 p. MuwGyunpGb-
pnud nhinlu JuGqmG tp):

Uyt ud yuywu swthny pn-
np JunniygGtinhg mtnuwhwGyt L
hwihpumwyyty GG Gphuwwywwnp
uppwwnw) pwnptipp, npnlGg dh dw-
up (oppGuly’ Up. <nghwGGtu Gyb-
nbgnii wpldmwphg Yhg quph
wpldnjwl dwiwwnd) ypmd tp
d-d & nupbpnid quiuqui w-
nhplGtpny thnpugpyuo wpdwlw-
qnnipyniGGtin:

YQuwnniygGtiph hphiptpp pwnw-
ghnptlG hnpnuntint htwnlwlpny
Gtpyuwynuiu ophwuwyul Yhdw-
ynud GG Up. UhGwu L Up. G-lnpq
tytintghlGtnp, npnlGg thinignuip
Jupnn £ wmbnph mGGGw] jmpu-
pwlyjnip on:

Jwlph vGwgwo pnnp 2hGni-
pjniGGtpp nmwulwdjuylbp w-
pniGuy unitiqGwo quGdwjunigni-
pjwl httmbwGpny penptl yGwu-
Yt ta:



3nendnup JwGplG nt hwdwGnllG qynt-
nuwwtnhG (nu.’ U. Ywpwybwnjwbh,
2008 p.)

Horomos Manstir Komplek-
si’nin kalintilari, Akhuryan Neh-
ri’nin sag yakasinda, yarimadayi
andiran bir arazi iizerinde, Ani’nin
5 km kuzeyinde bulunmaktadir.
Birbirlerinden az bir mesafe uzak-
likta iki adet anit kiimesine sahiptir
(list ve alt). Aralarindan en eskileri
asagidaki anitlardir: Surb Minas
(Aziz Menas, 930’dan 953’e) ve
Surb Gevorg (Aziz Yorgi, 1013°den
sonra insa edilmis) kiliseleri, Kral
Uciincii  Asod  Vogormadz’in
(953’den 977) mezar1 ve yakininda
bulunan bir mezar-gapeli.

Yukaridaki anit grubu, asagida-
kilerin 350 metre giineyinde bu-
lunmaktadir, manstir kompleksinin
en yogun inga edilmig boliimiinii
temsil etmektedir: Kendine has sur
icinde bulunan bu yapi grubunun
merkezinde Surb Hovhannes (Aziz
Yahya) Kilisesi ve ona batidan bi-
tisik dort siitunlu narteks (1038)
bulunur. Narteksin {istiinde sekiz
siitunlu dairesel can kulesi vardir.
Bu iki yapinin etrafinda (cogunlu-

Horomos Manastiri ve ayni ada sahip
Ermeni koyl (fotograf S. Garabedyan,
2008)

8u giineyde) iki katli mezar-sapel
(1214), kiitiiphane, yap1 grubunun
giiney kenarinda ise bir kilise-nar-
teks bulunur.

1970’lerden beri Horomos Ma-
nastirt siki askeri kontrol altindadir
ve ziyaretcilerin kompleksi gor-
mesi yasaktir; bu yolla, Tirk yet-
kilileri on yillar boyunca anita
kars1 iglenen vandalizmi gizlemeye
calisiyorlar.

Manastir kompleksi giintimiize
kotii bir durumda ulagmistir, tim
anitlart kasith tahrip izleri tagimak-
tadirlar, havaya ucurulanlarin du-
rumu aralarindan en kotiileridir.
Bu bakimdan, Surb Hovhannes
(Aziz Yahya) Kilisesi’nden ozel-
likle bahsedilmeli. J.-M. Thier-
ry’nin 1959, 1964 ve 1970 tarihli
fotograflarina bakilacak olunursa,
1964-1970 yillar1 arasinda havaya
ucurulmugtur.

1970’lerde, Kral Ugiincii Asod
Vogormadz’in, kademeli bir kaide
tizerinde bululunan kitabeli mezar

Horomos Monastery and the site of
the Armenian village of the same
name (photo by S. Karapetian, 2008)

tagi, manastirdan yok edilmistir.
1970’lerdeki fotograflarda mezar-
sapel ayakta goriilmektedir.

Manastirin  tiim binlarindan
kesme taslar cikarilmistir (¢cok ya
da az), bunlarin bazilarinda 10’un-
cu yiizyildan 13’lincii yiizyila ka-
dar tarihlenen kitabeler vardi (Surb
Hovhannes (Aziz Yahya) kilisesine
bitigik olan narteksin bati cephe-
sindeki gibi).

Surb Minas (Aziz Menas) ve
Surb Gevorg (Aziz Yorgi) kilisele-
rinin temelleri biiyiik ol¢iide alttan
oyulmustur, bunun sonucunda, ta-
mamen yikilmanin esiginde ayakta
durmaktadirlar.

Diger tiim manastir yapilari,
stirekli olarak sozde “hazine avci-
larinin” ziyaretlerine maruz kal-
diklart i¢in, biigiin kotii durumda-
dirlar.
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The ruins of the monastic com-
plex of Horomos are situated on
the right bank of the river
Akhurian, on terrain resembling a
peninsula, 5 km north of Ani. It
consisted of two clusters of monu-
ments, upper and lower, standing
within a small distance of each
other. The oldest of them were the
lower monuments comprising the
churches of St. Minas (930 to 953)
and St. Gevorg (George, built after
1013) as well as the grave of King
Ashot Voghormatz (the Merciful)
IIT (953 to 977), and a funerary
chapel.

The upper group of monu-
ments, lying 350 metres south of
the lower ones, represented the
most densely built part of the
monastic complex: they consisted
of St. Hovhannes (John) Church
and its four-pillar narthex (1038)
adjoining it from the west and sur-
mounted by an eight-pillar belfry-
rotunda. They were surrounded
(mostly to the south) by a library,
some annexes, a narthex-church,

3npndnup JuwhGpp yYyEphG hniwpéw-

Gufudph qifuwynp hwnwlwghép (swih.*
@. Pnpwiwlwbh, dwppwqdénuip' U.

wynpjwGhp)
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standing at the southern edge of
the monument cluster, and a dou-
ble-floor funerary chapel (1214),
all of them within an enclosure.

Since the 1970s Horomos
Monastery has been under strict
military control, and visitors have
been banned from seeing it: in this
way, the authorities of Turkey
attempt to conceal the vandalism
perpetrated against the monument
over decades.

The monastic complex has
reached our days in a bad emer-
gency condition, all its monuments
bearing traces of premeditated
destruction, the state of those
blown up being the worst. With
this regard, special mention should
be made of St. Hovhannes Church,
which was exploded between 1964
and 1970, judging from J.-M.
Thierry’s photos of 1959, 1964 and
1970.

In the 1970s, the monastery
was stripped of the grave of
Bagratid king Ashot the Merciful,
which had an inscribed tombstone

rising on a stepped pedestal (the
double-floor funerary chapel is
seen as standing in photos of
1970).

The finely-dressed revetment
stones of all the monastic buildings
have been appropriated (to this or
that extent), these losses becoming
even greater given the fact that
some of these stones (such as the
one in the western facade of the
narthex adjoining St. Hovhannes
Church) were engraved with
inscriptions of the 10th to 13th
centuries commemorating various
events.

The foundations of St. Minas
and St. Gevorg Churches have
been largely undermined, in the
aftermath of which, they stand on
the very brink of total collapse.

All the other monastic build-
ings, which have repeatedly suf-
fered “visits” of so-called gold-
diggers, are in a bad emergency
state.

FTT s
L

Horomos Manastirrnin dst anitlarinin
genel plani (6l¢iim T. Toramayan, A. Ha-
gobyan tarfindan basima hazirlanmistir)

A general plan of the upper monu-
ments of Horomos Monastery (meas-
urement by T. Toramanian, prepared
for publication by A. Hakobian)



3nendnup JwGph YtphG hnawpdwGuw-
funidpp  hynupu-wpbGphg (Lnwu. hen.*
wlGhwjwn, d@ nwupp 4tpg) L Gpw wyk-
pwyGtpp (nwu.’ U. Ywpwybnjwbh,
2008 p.)

Horomos Manastir’nin st anitlari,
kuzeydogudan (bilinmeyen fotografgl,
gec 19'uncu yizyil) ve harabeleri (fo-
tograf S. Garabedyan, 2008)

The upper monuments of Horomos
Monastery from the north-east (un-
known photographer, late 19th centu-
ry) and their ruins (photo by S. Kara-
petian, 2008)
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3nendnup JwGph YyEppG hniwpdwGw-
funudpp  hwpwy-wplGphg (nwu. hen.*
wlhwjwn, 1900-wywG pp.) b Gpw wyk-
pwyGtpp (nwu.’ U. Ywpwybunjwbh,
2008 p.)
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Horomos Manstir’'nin yukandaki anit-
lari, glineydogudan (bilinmeyen fotograf-
¢1, 1900’ler) ve kalintilari (fotograf S. Ga-
rabedyan, 2008)

The upper monuments of Horomos
Monastery from the south-east
(unknown photographer, 1900s) and
their ruins (photo by S. Karapetian,
2008)



3nendnup JwlGpp YEphG hniwpdwGw-
funudpp hjnupu-wpldninphg (Lneu.' d-
U. @htpphp, 1964 p.) L Gpw wykpwy-
GEpp (Leu. U. Ywpwwbwjwbh, 2008 p.)

Hormos Manastin’nin yukaridaki anit-
lan, kuzebatidan (fotogrf J.-M. Thierry,
1964) ve kalintilan (fotograf S. Gara-
bedyan, 2008)

The upper monuments of Horomos

Monastery from the north-west
(photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1964) and
their ruins (photo by S. Karapetian,
2008)
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3nendnup wGph Up. InhwGGtu GYE-
ntgn. quyppp (1038 p.) wplkdininphg
(treu. hEn.' wGhwjwn, 1900-wywG pp.),
quyph wybpwyGtpp (inwu.’ U. Ywpw-
wGwnjwGh, 2008 p.)

Hormos Manastir’nin, Surb Hovhannes
(Aziz Yahya) Kilisesi’nin narteksi (1038),
batidan (bilinmeyen fotografgi, 1900’ler),
narteks kalintilari (fotograf S. Gara-
bedyan, 2008)

Jwwnywd 3Inendnup JubGph Up. 3ny-
hwGGbu EYyEntgnL hwpwywjhG Swyw-
wnhg (Lneu.' ¢-U. @ptppph, 1964 p. L U.
Yuwpwuwbwnjwbh, 2008 p.)

Horomos Manastir’nin, Surb Hovhan-
nes Kilisesi’nin, gliney cephesinin kis-
mi gorintileri (fotograflar J.-M. Thier-
ry, 1964, ve S. Garabedyan, 2008)

Partial views of the southern
facade of St. Hovhannes (John)
Church of Horomos Monastery
(photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1964, and
S. Karapetian, 2008)

The narthex (1038) of St. Hovhannes
(John) Church of Horomos Monas-
tery from the west (unknown photog-
rapher, 1900s); the narthex ruins
(photo by S. Karapetian, 2008)
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3nendnup yuiGpnid qunGynn h2luwGulw YpyGwhwpl Jwnnip-nw-
wwlwwniGp (1214 p.) hwpwy-wpbdninphg (1nLu.' @. PnpwiwbGwbh
L Q. Lwhwybwnjwbh, 1900-wlwG pp., d-U. @htpphh, 1964 p. L U.
Yuwpwwbwjwhh, 2008 p.)

Hormos Manastiri, iki katl mezar-gapel (1214), giineybatidan (fotog-
raflar T. Toramanyan ve G. Nahabedyan, 1900’ler), kasten tahrip
edilmis mezar-sapeli (fotograflar J.-M. Thierry, 1964, ve S. Gara-
bedyan, 2008)

The double-floor funerary chapel (1214) of Horomos Monastery:
views from the south-west (photos by T. Toramanian and G. Na-
hapetian, 1900s); the funerary chapel as deliberately ruined
(photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1964, and S. Karapetian, 2008)




3nendnup Jwlpp YEphG hnt-
2wnéwlwfudpp hwpwywjphG
tqnhG quGynn quyhp-tyt-
ntgn. GEpphlG wnbkupp ntwp
wpbGlp 1900-wywG (pniLu.
htn.' wlGhwyn) L 2008 pp.
(i’ U. Ywpwybunjwh)

Kilise narteksinin doguya
dogru iceriden goriinlsii,
Horomos’un yukaridaki anit
kiimesinin giiney ucunda bu-
lunmaktadir (bilinmeyen fo-
tgrafgi, 1900'ler ve S. Gara-
bedyan, 2008)

Eastward views of the inte-
rior of the narthex-church,
standing at the southern
edge of the upper monu-
ment cluster of Horomos
(unknown photographer,
1900s, and S. Karapetian,
2008)







3nendnup JwGph GEpphG hne-
2wpéwlwfudph dwu Yuqdnn Up.
QLunpqg GYEnkgnt wpLdnjwG
GwlywnGhG (1036 p.) L wpbbywd
SwlwwnhG (dU nwnh uyhqp) thn-
nwgpqwé Epyne pGnwpéwy wp-
dwGwqpnipynLGGEpp (pnLu.’ wG-
hwjwn htn., 1900-wlwh pp. L U.
Yuwpwuwybwjwhh, 2008 p.)

Horomos’un asagdidaki anitlarin-
dan biri olan Surb Gevorg (Aziz
Yorgi) Kilisesi'nin iki genis
yaziti, biri Bati alinhdin Gzerinde
(1036), digeri ise dogu cep-
hesinde (erken 17’inci yiizyil),
(bilinmeyen fotografgi, 1900’ler
ve S. Garabedyan, 2008)

Two extensive inscriptions
engraved on the western ped-
iment (1036) and eastern
facade (early 11th century) of
St. Gevorg (George) Church,
one of the lower monuments
of Horomos (unknown pho-
tographer, 1900s, and S. Ka-
rapetian, 2008)







3nendnup yuGph Up. Qlnpq EYtntgnt hwpwywhG dncnph wpdwGughp
pwpwynpp b dntinph wepl |nLuwGupywdé dp funwdp hwy dnwynpulwd-
GEp (1nLu. hEn.' wGhwjwn, 1901 p.)

Up. Qlnpq L Up. UhGwu EYtntghGtpp® hnanindwé hhdptpny, L Up. Qlnpg
EYtntgnL hwpwywjhG dnLinpl wewlg pwpwynpp (nu.’ U. Ywpwwbun-
Jw@h, 2008 p.)

Hormos’un, Surb Gevorg (Aziz Yorgi) Kilisesi'nin giliney kapisinin alin-
liginin altinda bir grup Ermeni aydinini fotografi (bilinmeyen fotografei,
1901)

Surb Gevorg (Aziz Yorgi) ve Surb Minas (Aziz Menas) kiliseleri alttan
kazinmig temelleriyle, Surb Gevorg’un imha edilmis giiney kapisinin
yazith alinhgi (fotograflar S. Garabedyan, 2008)

The inscribed tympanum of the southern entrance of St. Gevorg
(George) Church of Horomos in a photo showing a group of
Armenian intellectuals (unknown photographer, 1901)

St. Gevorg and St. Minas Churches with undermined foundations;
St. Gevorg with its southern entrance tympanum annihilated (pho-
tos by S. Karapetian, 2008)
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StEYnpp wwdwpp hjnrupu-wpldninphg (Lnwu.’ @ IndubthjwGp,
1900-wljwG pp.), mwdwph wykpwyGEpp (1nLu.’ . Pnyth, 1976 p.
L U. Ywpwwbwjw@h, 2000 p.), swih.' @. @npudwGubh

Degor Kilisesi, kuzeybatidan (fotograflar G. Hovsepyan, 1900’ler),
kilise kalintilari (fotograflar J. Boll, 1976 ve S. Garabedyan, 2000),
6lcim T. Toramanyan

The church of Tekor from the north-west (photos by G.
Hovsepian, 1900s); the church ruins (photos by J. Boll, 1976,
and S. Karapetian, 2000); measurement by T. Toramanian



Up. GppnpnmipyniG Glytintgnt
UlwgnpnGbpp qunGymud GG StYnp
(wydd” “+hgnp) qymnh hwpwjw-
JhG tgppG: {wy Gytntgwphlni-
pjwl udb9 tnwlwy pwqhhyn
quiptipwynph  hnfuwftipyyuo
hwjnGh wowohl hniywpdwGa k
L pyugnynud £ & nupny: Glbnk-
gnt nputiphG tnty 66 wwndwwb
pwgwnhly wpdbp GhplJwjwuglng
971, 989, 990, 1006, 1008, 1018,
1036 pp. Ypdwqpbp: Guptpp
thiyty £ 1912 p. winwGp: 1920 p.-
hg htinn GYtintghG gptipt wdpnn-
onipjuip wytipyly b, huy tptuw-
wwwp pwpbpp’ nipugyb] np-
whu 2hGwlnip: ‘Lhkpjwniiu
(yuwnbh GG unuly npibph npnp
hwwnjwoltph Jiwhupwgud
uGwgnpnGhpn:

Surb Yerrordutyun (Kutsal Ugle-
me) Kilisesi’nin, kokenleri 5’inci
yiizyila dayanmaktadir, kalintilar1 De-
gor (giliniimiizde: Digor) Koyii’niin
giiney ucunda bulunmaktadirlar.

Ermeni kilise mimarisinde, ii¢
nefli bazilikalarin kubbeli olanlara
doniismesini manifesto eden, bili-
nen en erken anit 6rnegidir. Duvar-
larinda, 971, 989, 990, 1006, 1008,
1018 ve 1036 yillarindan kalma, ta-
rihsel deger tastyan yazitlar bulun-
maktaydi.

1912 yazinda kilisenin kubbesi
yikildi. 1920°den sonra anit nere-
deyse tamamen tahrip edildi, kapla-
ma kesme taglar1 ingaatlarda devsir-
me malzeme olarak kullanmak a-
mactyla sokiilmiistiir. Glintimiizde
kiliseden sadece bazi duvar boliim-
lerinin horasan harch kalintilar1 bu-
lunmaktadir.

The remnants of Sourb Yeror-
dutiun (Holy Trinity) Church,
which traces back to the 5th centu-
ry, are situated at the southern edge
of Tekor (now: Digor) Village.

It is the earliest known monu-
ment in Armenian church architec-
ture manifesting the transforma-
tion of tri-nave basilicas into
domed ones. Its walls used to bear
inscriptions of rare historical value
dating from 971, 989, 990, 1006,
1008, 1018, and 1036.

The church dome tumbled
down in the summer of 1912. The
monument itself was almost entire-
ly destroyed after 1920, its revet-
ment stones being appropriated as
building material. At present only
the meagre remnants of certain
wall sections can be found in the
church site.
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Ugpwyp JuGpp hwpwy-wpbdninphg L
wpltGiphg (inwu. htn.' wGhwjwn, 1900-

wywh pp.), ywhph dGwgnpnGtpp (Lntu.’
U. YwpwybwnjwGh, 2014 p.), swih.' @.
Pnpuwdiwbudh

Juwlwlywb hwiwihpp quGynid
tp Ugpuly (wydd” “Hephljng) gnimp
hwpwywplbpub ynninw:

Punugwo tn 6 L E nunptipng
pwaqnynn tpyne GYtntighGhphg:

{pdGwhwwnwly wytpybp
1940-1950-wywG pp., huy uppw-
wnwy pwpbpp’ jnipugyb:

Agrag Manastiri, glineybatidan ve dogu-
dan (bilinmeyen fotografgi, 1900’ler),
imha edilen manstirin kalintilar (fotog-
raflar S. Garabedyan, 2014), élgim T.
Toramanyan

Agrag Manastiri, ayn1 addaki
koyiin (giiniimiizde: Derintz) gii-
neydogusunda  bulunmaktaydi.
5’inci ve 7’inci ylizyillardan kalma
iki adet kiliseden olugmaktaydi.

Manastir 1940-1950 yillart ara-
sinda yerle bir edilmisdir. Kesme tas-
lar ingaatlarda devsirme malzeme o-
larak kullanilmustir.

The monastery of Agrak from the
south-west and east (unknown pho-
tographer, 1900s); the remnants of
the annihilated monastery (photos by
S. Karapetian, 2014); measurement
by T. Toramanian

The monastery of Agrak used to
stand in the south-east of the village
of the same name (now: Derinyoz).
It comprised two churches dating
from the 5th and 7th centuries.

The monastery was levelled to
the ground between the 1940s and
1950s, its finely-dressed stones
being appropriated.
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OwlGh qninp Up. UunjwéwdhG GYtntghG 1910-wlwd pp.
(tneu.” htn. wGhwjw), Yhuny swih pwGnwé ypGwyned (Lneu.” d-
U. @htpphh, 1968 p.) L Ytpwddwé dqypph (nru.’ U. Ywpw-
wbEwjwGh, 2008 p.), swih.' U. Jwynpjubh, 2008 p.

Surb Asdvadzadzin (Azize Meryem Ana) Kilisesi, Dzbni Koy
(bilinmeyen fotografgi, 1910’lar), kilisenin {ist kismi tamamen
yikilmig (fotograf J.-M. Thierry, 1968) ve camiye gevrilmis
(fotograf S. Garabedyan, 2008), dlglim A. Hagobyan, 2008

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church of Tzepni Village
(unknown photographer, 1910s); the church with its upper
part ruined (photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1968) and turned into
a mosque (photo by S. Karapetian, 2008); measurement

by A. Hakobian, 2008

Owlh qnnp YtGunpnGuwlwd
dwunid £ qulynd E nupnd
Junnigywo fuwswal giptipwynp
hnppGJwopny Up. Uunwowdhl
tytintighG: Qnpoty £ dhGslk 1920
p-: dwnng pwlnjwo quptiph
thnfuwptl niGbgbp L tGpyule
wwng owol: 1940-1950-wywh
pp- Yhuny swih pwlnty GG L yb-
nwoty dqyhph:

Surb Asdvadzadzin (Azize
Meryem Ana) Kilisesi, Dzbni Ko-
yii’niin merkezinde bulunmaktadir.
7’inci yiizyilda inga edilmis, kub-
beli ha¢ formlu bir yapiyr temsil
etmektedir. Esas Kubbesi c¢oktiik-
ten sonra, basit bir besik catiyla de-
Sistirilmisdi.

Kilise 1920’ye kadar kullaml-
di. 1940-1950 yillar1 arasinda, (st
kismi tamamen yok edildi, daha
sonra camiye cevrildi.

Sourb  Astvatzatzin  (Holy
Virgin) Church, which was situat-
ed in the centre of Tzepni Village,
represented a domed cruciform
building of the 7th century. It
remains obscure when its dome
collapsed, being replaced by a sim-
ple gable roof.

The church functioned until
1920. Between the 1940s and
1950s, its upper part was destroyed,
and it turned into a mosque.
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Upwdiwl qyninh yalGumpnlGw-
Qul dwunmd Ep qulymd E nu-
pnud unnigyud fjuwswdl qupk-
pwynp hnphGwopny Up. UlGw-
(hw GYytntghG: NputppG tinty GG
E-dU nn. Jbpwpbpnn phGupw-
pwiwl L GJhpwunjulywl plng-
ph dh 2wpp wpdwlwqpmpniG-
Gtp: {piGwhwwnwly pwlnby GG
1940-1950-wywG pp.: Gwnngu-
wwwuniwdp jnipugyby bl pb’ tyb-
ntignt mwpwopn L pt” JhGwbjmne-
ph ytipwoygwo pupbipp:

UjwdwGp Up. UGwGhw EYtntghlG hjniupu-wpldninphg, hwpwy-wpb-
dntinphg L hwpwy-wpbGphg (ntu.' @. EnpwdwGuwGh (°), 1892/1893
PP., U. Uwrh wplupy), EYtntgnL wntnnid Yuenigwé pGuytih wnnGp
(i’ U. YwpwybujwGh, 2005 p.), swih.' @. @npwdwGwuGh

Alaman Kodyi’niin Surb Anania (Aziz Samli Hananya) Kilisesi, kuzey-
batidan, giineybatidan ve giineydogudan (fotograflar, T. Toramanyan,
[?], 1892/1893, N. Marr’'in kolleksiyonu), kilisenin yerinde inga edilmis
bir ev (fotograf S. Garabedyan, 2005), 6lgiim T. Toramanyan

St. Anania Church of Alaman Village from the north-west, south-
west and south-east (photos by T. Toramanian [?], 1892/1893, N.
Marr’s collection); a house built in the church site (photo by S.

Surb Anania (Aziz Samli Ha-
nanya) Kilisesi, Alaman Koyii’niin
merkezinde bulunmaktaydi. 7’inci
yiizyilda insa edilmis, kubbeli ha¢
formlu bir yapry1 temsil etmektey-
di. Duvarlarinda 7’inci ve 11’inci
yiizyillardan kalma, ingaat ve bagis
yazitlart bulunmaktaydi.

Kilise 1940-1950 yillar1 arasin-
da yerle bir edildi. Arazisi insa a-
maciyla tahsis edildi, kesme taglari
ise ingaatta kullanildi.

Karapetian, 2005); measurement by T. Toramanian

St. Anania Church of Alaman
used to stand in the centre of the
village.

It represented a domed cruci-
form structure of the 7th century,
its walls bearing construction and
donation inscriptions of the 7th to
11th centuries.

The church was levelled to the
ground between the 1940s and
1950s, its site and stones being
appropriated for construction pur-
poses.
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Pwqupw( (wydd’ 2hLhppw2p) qininh Up.
@Ennnpnu EYtnkghtG (625-631 pp.) hw-
pwyhg L hwindwéGEp (L.’ @. Pnpw-
JwGjwah, 1900-wywa pp.)
1940-50-wywG pp. hhdGwhwwwy wykp-
Jwé GYtntgnL wmknp (pwpbpp qnpéwé-
Y& &G dnunwlw gnpwlngp Yurnigdwl
dkg) L EYtntgwwbnpnid ntrlu wwh-
wwhynn wpwGdpG hpdGwpwpkp (nLu.’
U. YwpwybwjwbGh, 2013 p.), swih.' @.
PnpwdwGyubh

Bagaran Kdyi’'niin (gliniimiizde: Kilitta-
s1) Surb Teodoros (Aziz Theodor) Kili-
sesi (625’den 631°e), glineyden ve kismi
gérintsgler (fotograflar T. Toramanyan,
1900’ler), 1940’h ve 1950Q’li yillar arasin-
da yok edilmig kilisenin arazisi (taslari
yakinda bulunan bir asker kiglasinin
ingaatinda kullaniimistir) ve kilise ala-
ninida kalan temel taglan (fotograflar S.
Garabedyan, 2013), 6lgiim T. Toraman-
yan

St. Teodoros (Theodore) Church (625
to 631) of Bagaran (now: Kilittashe)
Village from the south, and partial
views (photos by T. Toramanian,
1900s); the site of the church annihi-
lated between the 1940s and 1950s (its
stones were used in the construction
of some barracks in the neighbour-
hood); foundation stones surviving in
the church site (photos by S. Kara-
petian, 2013); measurement by T.
Toramanian
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PwqupuwGh Up. SniawGhy Eytntghl
hjnLupu-wpldninphg (Lnu. hkn.' wG-
hwjwn, 1900-wywG pp.), swth." M. UnL-
Gknjp

Up. CnipwlGhy GYtntghlG
qulynud t << Updwyhph dwpgh
Gpjuwlnu)uwwm qjninp  dnun’
wuwuniwjul Pwqupwlh wnw-
pwopnid’ Uhumipyjul gtinp dw-
[uwthGyw dwynwpippG:

Jwiwnwy << wwpwopnid
quytynt hpnnnipjwG’ sh wqun-
Yt hwuwGbih wdkG hwjjuywin
nsGswglbnt dnmgpny hwdwy-
Jwd pnippuul Yynnuih Julinu-
wywl nnGdqmpymGGtnphg U
(pwGg Ynnihg wbuwlth wpl-
dnwhwjwg dwlwwnmhlG Ypnd k
wnwppbp mpwiwywhh hpwqb-
GwjhG qlnwyGtph hwpnipuynp
htimptip:

B4

Bagaran’in Surb Susanig (Azize Susa-
nig) Kilisesi, kuzeybatidan (bilinmeyen
fotografgi, 1900’ler), olglim P. Cuneo

Surb Susanig (Azize Susanig)
Kilisesi, Akhuryan Nehri’nin sol
yakasinda, kayalik bir tepe tizerin-
de, Ermenistan’in tarihi baskent-
lerinden bir tanesi olan Bagaran’in
sinirlart icerisinde konumlanmigtir.

Ermenistan Cumbhuriyeti’nin
(Armavir Bolgesi’nin Yervandasad
Koyii’niin yakininda) milli sinirlar
icinde olmasina ragmen, Tiirk van-
dallarinin tahribatlarindan kaga-
mamistir: Ermeni-Tiirk smirinin,
Tiirkiye yoniine bakan bati ceph-
esi, farkli kalibredeki silahlardan
ateglenen mermilerin izlerini tagi-
maktadir.

St. Shushanik Church of Bagaran
from the north-west (unknown pho-
tographer, 1900s); measurement by P.
Cuneo

St. Shushanik Church stands on
a rocky hill on the left bank of the
river Akhurian, in the territory of
Bagaran, one of the historical cap-
itals of Armenia, near Yervanda-
shat Village of Armavir Region,
Republic of Armenia. Despite its
location, it has not escaped the bar-
baric acts of Turkish vandals: its
western facade, which overlooks
the Turkish side of the Armeno-
Turkish border, bears hundreds of
marks left by bullets of varying
calibre.



Pwqupuw@h Up. Sniwlpy EYEntgnt w-
pldnjwG (nwu.’ U. Ywpwybujwhh,
2007 p. L 3. Pwqth, 2008 p.) L wplb-
Jwl@ SwliwwGEpp (pnu.’ 3. Pwqth,
2008 p.)

Surb Susanig (Azize Susanig) Kilisesi,
batidan (fotograflar S. Garabedyan,
2007 ve Hrair Baze, 2008) ve dogu
cepheleri (fotograf Hrair Baze, 2008)

The western (photos by S. Karape-
tian, 2007, and Hrair Baze, 2008) and
eastern facades of St. Shushanik
Church (photo by Hrair Baze, 2008)
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Upon-Unrp6h Jwlph hwwnwlwghél puwn
wwhwywljwé dGwgnpnlbph swhwqpne-
pjwl L Gupuwqopuyul nuwGEp yuw-
pniGwynn qpwynp hpwwwynipjnii-
GEpp (hGn." U. 3wynpjwa, 2014 p.), ywG-
ph dnunwynp nipyuwGyupp (hGn.* U. Uj-
juqua, 2015 p.)

duwlph dGwgnpnGtpp (Lnwu.’ U. Ywpw-
wtwnjwGh, 2014 p.)
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Arco-Aric Manastir’'nin plani (kalin-
tilarinin élgtimlerine ve farkli kayitlardaki
betimlemelere dayanarak, A. Hagobyan,
2014), manastirin ana hatlan S. Ayvaz-
yan (2015)

Manastirin kalintilari (fotograflar S. Ga-
rabedyan, 2014)

The plan of Arjo-Arij Monastery
according to the measurement of its
remnants and its description in vari-
ous records (by A. Hakobian, 2014);
an outline of the monastery by S. Ay-
vazian (2015)

The remnants of the monastery (pho-
tos by S. Karapetian, 2014)



Lwfupglw@ qjninp Up. UnbthwGnu GYE-
ntghG ((nu. htn.' wGhwjywn, 1900-wlywd
pp.), GytntgnL dGwgnpnGkpp (Lnwu.’ U.
Yupwybwjwbh, 2011 p.), swih.' U. Jw-
Ynpjwah, 2011 p.

Up. Uwmbthw(nu &ltntgnt
UGwgnpnlbpp qulymd GG “Lw-
fupoliwG quywnwlyh hwdwlnG
Jupswlwl YaGunpnln:

GQunmgyty £ E nupny b niGb-
gty quptipuynp hnphGywop: Up-
ntlG 1840-wywl pp. tytnbtgnt
quptipp pwlnjwo tp: d0 nupw-
ytpohl Jtpwlwnnigyty k, nph
duwdwlwl hpl mwdwphg dwu-
Gwyh yqwhwywlyt & dhwjl hyne-
uhuwjhl Gwlwwp:

2011 p. wmbnnud wnlyw EhG
wjupwgwod Ypwpwnwiuh dGw-
gnpnGbpp:

Surb Sdepanos (Aziz Stefan) Kilisesi,
Nakhicevan Koyii (bilinmeyen fotografci,
1900'ler), kilisenin kalintilan (fotograf S.
Garabedyan, 2011), élcim A. Hagobian,
2011

Surb Sdepanos (Aziz Stefan)
Kilisesi’nin kalintilar1 Nakhicevan
(gliniimiizde: Kocakdy) Koyii’nde
bulumaktadir.

7’inci yilizyilda insa edilmis,
kubbeli bir yapiy1 temsil etmektey-
di. Kilisenin kubbesi 1840’larda
¢Okmiis idi. 19’uncu yiizyilin son-
larinda, kapsamli bir yeniden yapi-
landirma sonucunda, eski yapidan
sadece kuzey cephesi kaldi.

2011 itibariyle, kilisenin sade-
ce har¢ dolgusunun az miktarda
kalintilar1 kalmustir.

St. Stepanos (Stephen) Church of
Nakhijevan Village (unknown photog-
rapher, 1900s); the remnants of the
church (photos by S. Karapetian,
2011); measurement by A. Hakobian,
2011

The remnants of St. Stepanos
(Stephen) Church are situated in
Nakhijevan, the administrative
centre of the sub-district of the
same name.

It represented a 7th-century
structure with a dome which had
already tumbled down as of the
1840s. In the late 19th century, the
church underwent thorough recon-
struction (only its northern facade
was partly preserved).

As of 2011, only some meagre
remnants of mortar backfill were
preserved in the site.
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UptGh YwpnnhytG hwpwy-wpldintinphg
(inwu. htn.' wGhwjn, 1900-wywG pp.),
hwpwjwplwdwnywl wGywbGp hwpnn
pwinjwé hwwnguwdp (pneu. U. Ywpwybn-
JwGh, 2000 p.) L wpntG qptpt wdpnnont-
pjwdp Ynpéwlywé hwpwywihG Gwlwwnp
(tnu.’ Q. UpgnudwywGh, 2009 p.)

Swdwpp quGymd E yquwmdw-
Jul Pwqupubhg (wydd Lhihp-
pupp qynin) 3 Yud hyniuhu® UnkG
pwnuwpwwntinhnd:

Qunmgyty £ 639-640 pp. hp-
[JuwG Ywypp Uwhwnnilnt Guw-
fuwdtnGmpjudp: 29,30 x 20 ¥ wp-
wnwphl swithtipny, ynuhGnpuowo-
ytiph Ghppn mpwlhun qiptipny L
hwdwl uppwwnw) pwpny hpw-
Julwgywo Junnyg E: MGh k-
dG nupbph pwqiwphy wpdw-
GwqnmpynGGtin: Oy YhwyG nlw-
Juwl wlubGwd yhdwyh, wyl dh-
nniGwynp YGwuwpwpnipjnil-
(tph htwmlwGpny 2007 p. qptiph
wupnnonipjuip thmqyty £ hw-
puywyhG dwlwwn: LnyG Yuwd-
gh wnol GG Gwl wpliwmywl L
hymuhuwjhG SwlwwGtpp, pwlh
np npwlg hhipbpp GnyGutiu dh-
nniGuynp pwlnjuo GaG:
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Mren Katedrali, giineybatidan (bilin-
meyen fotografgi, 1900’ler), kismen
yikilmig gineybati duvari (fotograf S.
Garabedyan, 2000), katedralin giiney
cephesi neredeyse tamamen yerle bir
edilmig (fotograf G. Arzumanyan, 2009)

Mren Katedrali, Ermenistan’in
tarihi bagkentlerinden bir tanesi
olan Bagaran’in 3 km kuzeyinde
konumlanan, Mren Oren yerinde
bulunmaktadir.

Prens Davit Saharuni tarafin-
dan 639-640 yillar1 arasinda insa
ettirilmistir. Kilise sekizgen kub-
beli bir yapidir (dig ol¢iileri: 29.30
x 20 metre). Kubbenin kiilah1 kire-
mitlerle, duvarlar ise kesme tas-
larla ortiiliidiir. Duvarlar1 7’inci ve
13’{lincii yiizyillardan kalma yazit-
larla doludur.

Duvarlarin dayanak taslari, aniti
yok etme amaci ile kasitli olarak ¢1-
kartilmig, boylece 2007 yilinda ka-
tedralin giiney cephesi neredeyse
tamamen yikilmigtir. Bati ve kuzey
cepheleride her an yikilabilirler
clinkii temelleri alttan oyulmus va-
ziyettedirler.

Mren Cathedral from the south-west
(unknown photographer, 1900s); the
ruined south-western part of its wall
(photo by S. Karapetian, 2000); the
southern facade of the cathedral
almost entirely levelled to the ground
(photo by G. Arzumanian, 2009)

The cathedral of Mren is situat-
ed in the city site of the same
name, 3 km north of Bagaran, one
of the historical capitals of
Armenia (now: Kilittashe Village).

Built between 639 and 640 by
Prince Davit Saharuny, it repre-
sents a monument of entirely fine-
ly-dressed revetment (exterior
dimensions: 29.30 x 20 metres), a
tiled roof and an octahedral dome.
Its walls abound in inscriptions of
the 7th to 13th centuries.

In the aftermath of total neglect
and premeditated damage, in 2007
the southern facade of the cathe-
dral almost entirely tumbled down.
Its western and northern facades
can share this fate any day as their
foundations have been seriously
undermined.









UptGh YwpnnhytG hwpwy-wplbEphg (nwu.’ wGhwyn hen.,
1910-wlwl pp. L M. SnGwwybwjwbh, 2014 p.), swih.' @. @n-
pwdwbGwap, hwpwywjpt Swhwwnhl wenigwd fuwspwpbtpp
Gpw Ynpéwhnuiphg wrwy (Lniu.” U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2000 p.) L
hGwn (iniu.’ Q. UpgnrdwGywGh, 2009 p.)

Mren Katedrali, glineydogudan (bilinmeyen fotografgi, 1910'lar
ve B. Donabedyan, 2014), él¢timler T. Toramanyan, katedralin
giiney cephesinde bulunan hagkarlar, 6nce (fotograf S.
Garabedyan, 2000) ve g¢okiislinden sonra (fotograf G.
Arzumanyan, 2009)

Mren Cathedral from the south-east (unknown photogra-
pher, 1910s, and P. Tonapetian, 2014); measurement by T.
Toramanian; the cross-stones of the southern facade of
the cathedral before (photo by S. Karapetian, 2000) and
after its collapse (photo by G. Arzumanian, 2009)
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Juwliph wytpuybtipp qgulynmud
LG Pwqluyp (wydd’ Anqmniow)
quunui: d-d"G- nuptiph plipwg-
pnid dlwynpyuo Juwlwlwl hw-
dwipp k: 1920-wwl pp.-hg h ytip
Lipwnyynud L pwpniGujuyul w-
JtipmuiGtph:

PwqGujpp JwGph YEGunpnGwywb hniwpdwGwiunwdpp hyne-
upu-wpltiphg (nLu. % Gpdwynyhp, 1890-wlwG pp. L @. @n-
pwdwbywbp, 1912 p.)

Jwlph wybkpwyGtpp hynwupu-wpltiphg (1nwu.' U. Ywpwybun-
JwGh, 2010 p.), swth.' @. PnpwiwGjwah, dwppwqdnidp' U.
JwynpjwGhp

Bagnayr Manastir’'nin merkezi anitlan kuzeydogudan (fotog-
raflar D. Yermagov, 1890’lar, ve T. Toramanyan, 1912), m-
anastirin kalintilari kuzeydogudan (fotograf S. Garabedyan,
2010), élcim T. Toramanyan (basima hazirlama A. Hagob-

yan)

The central monuments of Bagnayr Monastery from the
north-east (photos by D. Yermakov, 1890s, and T.
Toramanian, 1912); the ruins of the monastery from the
north-east (photo by S. Karapetian, 2010); measurement
by T. Toramanian, prepared for publication by A. Ha-
kobian

Bagnayr Manastirt’nin kalintila- The ruins of the monastic com-

rn (10-13. yiizyillar arasinda ta-
mamlanmistir) Bagnayr (giiniimiiz-
de: Kozluca) koylinde bulunmak-
tadir.

1920’lerden beri siirekli tahrib-
ata maruz kalmagtir.

plex of Bagnayr (10th to 13th cen-
turies) are situated in the village of
the same name (at present renamed
Ghozluja).

Since the 1920s, it has suffered
continual destruction.
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Pwqlwjph ywGpp YEGupnGuwlwd hne-
2wpdwlwfudph qifuwynp Yweniygltpp
Up. 9phgnp L Up. UunjwéwéhG (dke-
nknh GYEntgnL whnLGG wlhwjun k) BYE-
nkghGEpG wplblphg L hwpwy-wpl-
dnunphg (pneu.’ @. @npuwdwGwGh, 1912
P)
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Bagnayr Manastirn’'nin merkezi anit ki-
mesinin ana kiliseleri, Surb Grigor ve
Surb Asdvadzadzin (Aziz Grigor, Azize
Meryem Ana, ortadaki kilisenin adi bilin-
miyor), dogudan ve giineybatidan (foto-
graflar T. Toramayan, 1912)

The main churches of the central
monument cluster of Bagnayr Monas-
tery, St. Grigor (Gregory) and Sourb
Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin), from the
east (the name of the church in the
middle is unknown) and south-west
(photos by T. Toramanian, 1912)



PwqlGujph JwGpp YEGupnGwywh hni-
wpdwlwfudpp dGwgnpnltpG wplbp-
ephg (ineu.’ 9. UnwpbpywGh, 2010 p.)

Puqluyph Julwlhwl hwiw-
(thnh hpiGwlw6 dwup ngGswgyty
L pmppwjuwl pwlwyh Ynnihg
(QuGgnmG Lt vhwjl hhiGwywd
hnipwpdwGwfudphg  thnpp-hG;
hjnwuhu vtynuh JubGqGwo Up.
GppnppuepyniG tytintighG): Uju-
wmtin Llu wuypjnmGhitpny Ynpow-
Jwo JunnyygGtph uppwnw) pw-
ptipp htnwgyty L jmpugyty GG
npwtiu phGwlnip, hul wllhw-
plnp  Guwudwo wybtpwlyGtph
Ulwgnpnlbpl £ wihbnwgyty
wmtinupGuy ppntiph dtinpny:

Bagnayr Manastir’'nin merkezi anit-
larinin kalintilari, dogudan (fotograflar G.
Arakelyan, 2010)

Bagnayr Manastir Kompleksi
Tiirk ordusu tarafindan havaya ucgu-
rulmustur. Daha sonra kalitilart
koyliiler tarafindan kaldirilmis,
kesme taglari ise insaatlarda devsir-
me malzeme olarak kullanilmugtir.

Manastirin tek ayakta kalan
anit1 ana binalardan biraz kuzeyde
bulunan Surb Yerrordutyun (Kutsal
Ucleme) kilisesidir.

The remnants of the central monu-
ments of Bagnayr Monastery from the
east (photos by G. Arakelian, 2010)

The monastic complex of
Bagnayr has been mostly exploded
by Turkish military forces, its fine-
ly-dressed stones being used as
building material (the local Kurds
have appropriated even the last
remnants of its ruins). The only
standing monument of the
monastery is the church of Sourb
Yerordutiun (Holy Trinity) located
a little north of its central build-
ings.
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luolynlph Jwlpp qulymd E
YGuwipuh dwpgh Stynp (wydd h-
qnp) L Ugpuly (wjdd” “+bphljng)
qjuintiph dhol' Skynp Juwyh
dwfu dnpuwnGyhG: Jwlwywb
hwdwihpp dLwynpyty b E-d0
nunptph plpwgpnii: Awunugwo
tp 5 tytntghGtphg' Up. Gupuw-
wtin, Up. Uwpghu, Up. Qunyguw-
owohG, Up. Umbtthwlnu L Up.
Lnwuwynphy, npiGuihwly fuwg-
pwntphg, hGywtiu Gub pGwlth L
wminmbuwyul Gulwympjul th
2wnp w)| YunnigGtphg:

1211 p. Qwpupyul hpfuwG-
GtpG wquuuwqgpnud GG Julpp L
wnpntl 1213 p. hpwlywlwglnud
Jtpwlnpnqiwl  wfuwwnwlp-
Gtin:

1767 p. hhpynud . UhitinG Yuw-
panhynup dtinGwpliwo pwnbln-
pngnuiGtinh wnGsynipjudp, uw-
JuyG wytiih n12 hwjmbynd £ ou-
twljwl junwjwpmpjul hnju-
Gwynpnipjudp gnponn Ujwowjh
pptiph whpuwwbnmpjwi Ghppn,
npnlp hwdwihph phGnpniGGepp
qnpowonti kb hppl qnu:

Qugnipyniln thnfuymd £ 1878
pywlwGhg htin, tpp qtlGhpuyg <.
Lwqupjuih wwwytpny Jwl-
pnud hwumwwnymd £ {wpnipyniG
Juppuuybwup L dtnGwintfu (p-
(nid hwdwihph yYbpwlnpngni-
pjulp. «...2EGwgnpt) £ dtGwunw-
Gp, 2hGh] £ 9punug, nijumnwinp-
Gtph hwiwnp utGhwyGtp, wnayb
L wlwnwn, thw)G hip Gwfuwdtn-
Gnipliwdp...»:

Juwlph quiwqul Yunniyg-
Gtph nputiph( tinty G0 wowybjw-
whu GJhpwwnduwlywb plnyph
dU-d4Q nuwptphl yYbpwpbtipnn
pywlhn (1005, 1006, 1033, 1034,
1153, 1156, 1208, 1211, 1213,
1214, 1216, 1221, 1222, 1230,
1231, 1233, 1239, 1240) L wlpyw-
Yhp pwqiwphy wpdwlwgpni-
pyniGGip (Wh pwGhup nphnlu
wwhwwynmd &G Up. Uwpghu b-
Ytintignt nputinhG):

1920 p.-hg YGwpuph dwpgh
Gqwdnuing Jwlpp hwymbynd L
Onipphwjh Juqund L pwnnpn
nup wlg wwjptgymd pnippw-
Jui pwlwyh Ynnihg: Lwdwwnw-
pwo wytpynd GG Gub hnipwnp-
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Khdzgonk Manastiri’nin ka-
Iintilar, Degor Irmagi’nin sol ya-
kasinda, vadinin kenarinda, De-
gor (giinlimiizde: Digor) ve Agrag
(glinlimiizde: Derin6z) koylerinin
arasinda bulunmaktadir. 7-11.
ylizyillar arasinda tamamlanan m-
anastir, 5 adet kiliseden (Surb Ga-
rabed (Aziz Oncii Yahya), Surb
Sargis (Aziz Sarkis), Surb Asdva-
dzadzin (Azize Meryem Ana),
Surb Sdepanos (Aziz Stefan) ve
Surb Lusavori¢ (Aziz Aydinlatict
Grigor), duvarla kaplanmig hac-
karlardan (hactaslar) ve birkac ek
yapidan olugmaktaydi.

1211°de Zakaryan Prens’leri
manastirt Selguklu Tiirkleri’nden
kurtararak, 1213’de birtakim ona-
rimlar gerceklestirmiglerdir.

1767°de Katolikos Simeon’un
onerisiyle onarilmistir. Ancak da-
ha sonra manastir Osmanli’nin
destekledigi, Alaca Kiirtleri tara-
findan, isgal edilmis ve ahir ola-
rak kullanilmistir.

Bu durum 1878°den sonra de-
gismistir, Rahip Harutyun, Gene-
ral H. Lazaryan araciligiyla man-
astira yerlesmis ve restorasyonu-
na baglamigtir:

“Manastir1 onardi, bir degir-
men ve hacilar igin odalar insa et-
ti, agaclar dikti. Tiim bunlar1 ken-
di insiyatifiyle gerceklestirdi”.

Manastir binalarinin duvarlari,
11°den 13’iincii yiizyillara tarihle-
nen (tarihli:1005, 1006, 1033,
1034, 1153, 1156, 1208, 1211,
1213, 1214, 1216, 1221, 1222,
1230, 1231, 1233, 1239, 1240 ve
tarihsiz), yazitlarla doluydu (ya-
zitlarin bazilar1 giiniimiizde hala
Surb Sargis (Aziz Sarkis) Kilise-
si’nin duvarlarinda muhafza edil-
mistir).

1920’de Kars Bolgesi'nin is-
galiyle, Khdzgonk, Tiirkiye’nin
eline gegmis ve ceyrek asir sonra-
sinda manastirin kiliseleri Tiirk
ordusu tarafindan havaya ugurul-
mustur.

The ruins of Khetzkonk
Monastery are situated on the edge
of a gorge lying on the left bank of
the tributary Tekor, in an area
between Tekor (now: Digor) and
Agrak (now: Derinyoz) Villages. A
monument of the 7th to 11th cen-
turies, it consisted of 5 churches,
Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner),
St. Sargis, Sourb Astvatzatzin
(Holy Virgin), St. Stepanos (Ste-
phen), and Sourb Lusavorich (Ho-
ly Enlightener), as well as several
set-in-wall cross-stones and a
number of annexes.

In 1211 the princes Zakarian
liberated the monastery from
Seljuk Turks and carried out some
overhaul there in 1213.

In 1767 Catholicos Simeon
implemented renovation in Khetz-
konk, but later it was occupied by
the Kurds of Alaja (they enjoyed
the auspices of the Ottoman
Government) who started using
the monastic buildings as cattle-
sheds.

This situation changed after
1878, when Archimandrite Haru-
tiun established himself in the mo-
nastery with the mediation of
General H. Lazarian and embarked
on its renovation:

He has led the monastery to
prosperity having built a mill and
rooms for pilgrims. He has also
planted trees, doing all this only on
his own initiative.

The monastery abounded in
inscriptions some of which traced
back to 1005, 1006, 1033, 1034,
1153, 1156, 1208, 1211, 1213,
1214, 1216, 1221, 1222, 1230,
1231, 1233, 1239, and 1240. It
also had numerous undated dona-
tion inscriptions of the period
between the 11th and 13th cen-
turies.

With the occupation of the
region of Kars in 1920, Khetzkonk
shifted into the possession of
Turkey. Between the 1940s and
1950s, the monastic churches were
exploded by Turkish military
forces, all the other buildings suf-
fering serious destruction. It was
only in 1959, years after this van-



luéynGpp Jwlpp hwpwy-wpLtiphg
(tneu. hén." wahwjwn, 1900-wlwG pp.)

dwlwfuiph pnnp WGwgwod Yuw-
nnyygGtipp: Mbunwlwl opwgnpny
UL fuGuupny Ynoydwo Julnwiw-
Jul qnponnnipjnilGGtphg dhw)G
wnwnphGtp wig Jwlph tntpuywb
Jugnipjul dwuhl wnwohll w-
hwquiqnui L d-U. htpphG
1959 p.:

Ophwuwywl yhwlynwd, uw-
JujG, hpwppny gwpn JulqniG &
ulnd hwdwihph dhwjG dty Up.
Uwnqpu tytintghG:

Khdzgonk Manastiri, glineydogudan (bi-
linmeyen fotografci, 1900’ler)

[laveten manastirin diger tiim
yapilarida tamamen yok edilmis-
tir. 1959 yilinda, vandalizimden
yillar sonra, J.-M. Thierry man-
astir1 ziyaret edebilmis ve icler
acis1 halini kayit altina almistir.

Giiniimiizde manastirin sade-
ce Surb Sargis (Aziz Sarkis) Kili-
sesi ayaktadir, ancak o da ¢ok ko-
tii bir durumdadir.

Khetzkonk Monastery from the south-
east (unknown photographer, 1900s)

dalism, that J.-M. Thierry was able
to visit the monastery and docu-
ment its tragic state.

At present only St. Sargis
Church is still preserved standing,
although in a bad state of emer-
gency (it retains some of its
inscriptions).
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luéynGpp Jwlpp hwpwy-wpbtphg L w-  Khdzgonk Manastin, giineydogu ve do-  Khetzkonk Monastery from the south-
plbehg (nwu. hbn.' wGhwjyn, 1900- Judan (bilinmeyen fotografei, 1900’ler) east and east (unknown photogra-
wlwG pp.) pher, 1900s)
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luéynGph JuGpp hwpwy-wpltiphg Lw-  Khdzgonk Manastir, glineydogudan ve  Khetzkonk Monastery from the south-
pubiehg (ntu.' U. YwpwwbwywGh, 2000 dodudan (fotograflar S. Garabedyan, east and east (photos by S. Kara-
L 2011 pp.) 2000 ve 2011) petian, 2000 and 2011)
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tu6ynGph Juaph Up. Uwpghu EYtntghG
hjnLupupg 1910-wlwG (Lpeu. htn.' wG-
hwjwn) L 2011 pp. (inu.’ U. Ywpwybwn-
JwGh)

80
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Surb Sargis (Aziz Sarkis) Kilisesi, Khdz- St. Sargis Church of Khetzkonk Mo-
gonk Manastiri, kuzeyden 1910’lar (bil- nastery from the north in the 1910s
inmeyen fotografgi) ve 2011 (fotograf S.  (unknown photographer) and in 2011
Garabedyan) (photo by S. Karapetian)
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huéynGph Jubph Up. Ywpwuybwn EYtnk-
ghG hjnupu-wpldninphg L wpltEphg,
hwwnywéGtp GYkntgnig (inLu. htn." wa-
hwjwn, 1910-wlwG pp.) L 2hGnLpjwG
dGwgnpnGEpp (1nwu.’ U. Ywpwwbnjwhh,
2011 p.)

Up. Guwpuwybtwn tytntghG
luoynlph yuwlph hGuaqniyG phlnt-
pjniGG E: Cun hnphGwopwjhG L
hwpnwpwlph wwppbph wnwGa-
GwhwwnympniGGtph” Jupbh
pwanty E nupny (htnwgnunn-
(itphg niwlp Junmgiwl hwjw-
(wjwl dwdwlwyp hwdwpnd
L (©-d nupbpp): OpdtphG
GYuwwnyt; GG 1005-1006 pp. wp-
dwlwqpnipymGGtnp:

MiGhgh £ punwiunpub Yhlwn-
pnlwquptp hnphGwop, pniyp
wnpunwhwjnywd hmjhwpwdl yb-
nunh Ghppn’ mpwGhum pdpniy:

1940-1950-wwG pp. tYtntghG
wwjpbgyty E: 2011 p. vhGslk 3 o
pwpdpmipjudp JulqmG tp dGughy
Up. Guwpwytn thtinbgm wplb-
Jwl ywwnhg th wGbywl hwnywo:

Khedzgonk Manastir’'nin Surb Garabed
(Aziz Oncii Yahya) Kilisesi, kuzeybati ve
dogudan, kilisenin kismi gortintileri (bil-
inmeyen fotografgi, 1910'lar) ve kalin-
tilari (fotograflar S. Garabedyan, 2011)

Surb Garabed (Aziz Oncii Yah-
ya) Kilisesi Khdzgonk Manasti-
r’'nin en eski amitidir. Kilise nin
yapisina ve siisleme ozelliklerine
dayanarak, M. S. 7. yiizyila tarihle-
mek miimkiindiir (bazi aragtirma-
cillar M. S. 9. veya 10. yiizyillara
tarihlemektedirler). Duvarlarinda
1005 ve 1006 yillarindan kalma
yazitlar vardi.

Kilise tetrakonkhos merkezi
kubbe formlu bir yapidir. Kubbesi
sekizgen govdeli ve yelpaze kiilahl
idi.

1940-1950 yillar1 arasinda ha-
vaya ucurulmugtur. 2011 itibariyle,
sadece dogu duvarinin, 3 metre
yiiksekliginde, kiiclik bir boliimii
ayaktadir.

Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner)
Church of Khetzkonk Monastery from
the north-west and east; partial views
of the church (unknown photogra-
pher, 1910s) and its remnants (photos
by S. Karapetian, 2011)

The oldest of the monuments of
Khetzkonk, Sourb Karapet (Holy
Forerunner) Church, can be traced
back to the 7th century according
to its composition and ornamenta-
tion features (some researchers
attribute it to the 9th to 10th cen-
turies). Its walls were engraved
with inscriptions of 1005 and
1006.

Sourb Karapet represented a
central-domed tetraconch with an
octahedral tambour beneath a
slightly fan-shaped spire.

It was blown up between the
1940s and 1950s. As of 2011, only
a very small section of its eastern
wall still survived to a height of 3
metres.
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huéYnGph yuGph Up. Uunjwdwdha BYE-
ntghG wplbtiphg (1nu. htn.' wGhwjw,
1910-wlwa pp.) L EYtnkgnL dGwugnpn-
GEpp (neu.’ U. YwpwybBnjwh, 2011 p.)

lolynGph Up. Tunjwowohl
tytintighG quGynid tp JuGwlwa
hwiwhph wpldwmjwl fudph hw-
pwyuwjyhG btqphG: <{jniuhuwjhG
Unnihg qptipti Yhg tp Up. bGwpuw-
wbtwn tytntgm:

YGunnygh pyugpnuip hhiGymu
L unul hnphGywopwjhb L Swpnw-
puybmwywi wnwidGwhwwn-
UnipyniGGtph pGanipyjwl Yypw, npb
L U nupp:

Up. Qunjwowohl tytintighG
wpuwpnium  nunubyymbG, Gup-
pniun fuwswdl hnphGywopny
Junnyg Ep, nphlG wpldnunphg
Ygywd tp wpntiG g nuph Yo-
uhl wytinquwo quyhpn:

‘Lbwfupwl  1940-1950-wjwG
pp. wwyphgnuiny nyGswgltyn np-
dtphG tnwo yhdwagntiph dte Juu-
Juotith ytipowlmpjudp Yyuyyby £
utiyp® 1021 p., huly qptipt wlufowy
dhllnyG® 1213 p. Lo tpym Yhiw-
qhp: “Hwlghg vtyp, np 12 mnnny
qtntinJwo b tnk wplbpwl dw-
JuwupG, yopwptpnd Ep Gytntgnt
pupbqupniwin:

Khedzgonk Manastir’nin Surb Asdva-
dzadzin (Azize Meryem Ana) Kilisesi,
dogudan (bilinmeyen fotografgi, 1910’lar),
kilise kalintilan (fotograf S. Garabedyan,
2011)

Khdzgonk Manastiri’nin Surb
Asdvadzadzin (Azize Meryem A-
na) Kilisesi batidaki anit toplulu-
Sunun giiney ucunda bulunmak-
taydi. Kuzeyde, nerdeyse Surb Ga-
rabed (Aziz Oncii Yahya) Kilisesi
ile bitigikti.

Kilise disaridan dikdortgen, i-
ceriden ise hag¢ planli bir yapidir.
Batiya dogru bir narteksle (19 un-
cu yiizyilin ortalarinda yikilmis)
birlesiyordu.

Kilise’nin kompozisyonuna ve
mimari Ozelliklerine dayanarak, M.
S. 11. yiizyila tarihlemek miimkiin-
diir.

Duvarlarinda 1021 (tarihi kesin
olarak okunmamuistir) ve 1213 (iki
tane) yillarna ait ti¢ kitabe vardi.
Bunlardan bir tanesi (12 satirl),
dogu cephesi lizerindeydi ve bir res-
torasyon ¢aligmasini antyordu.

1940-1950 yillar1 arasinda ha-
vaya ugurulmustur.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin)
Church of Khetzkonk Monastery from
the east (unknown photographer,
1910s); the church remnants (photo
by S. Karapetian, 2011)

Sourb Astvatzatzin  (Holy
Virgin) Church of Khetzkonk used
to stand at the southern edge of the
western monument cluster of the
monastery. To the north, it almost
adjoined Sourb Karapet.

The church is traced back to the
11th century only on the basis of
its composition and architectural
features as there are no other
records to provide any information
with this regard.

One of the lapidary inscriptions
of the church was dated 1021
although its decipherment does not
seem trustworthy enough. It also had
another two inscriptions from 1213
(deciphered almost without mis-
takes) one of which (12 lines) was
carved on its eastern facade and
commemorated an act of renovation.

Sourb Astvatzatzin represented
a structure rectangular outwardly
and cruciform inwardly. To the
west, it was adjoined by a narthex
which was in ruins as of the mid-
19th century.

The church was exploded
between the 1940s and 1950s.
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luéynGpp JwGph Up. UnbthwGnu BYE-
ntghlG hwpwy-wpldnitnphg L wpldnin-
phg (inwu. hEn.' wGhwjywn, 1910-wlwd
pp.), GitntgnL dGwgnpnGtpp (LnLu.” U.
Yuwpwybwjwhh, 2011 p.)
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{wdwly uppwwnwy Jupdpw-
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wnwldlwhwwmynipjniGlGbnny
hwp L (dwG tp hwdwhph Up.
UunywowohlG L Up. Qphgnp G-
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quynud £ dU nuipny:
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withnthjwo GG tntyp 1208-1209
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